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1;

The General Prologue

Explain the following lines with reference to the

context :

Whoso list to hunt, I know where is an hind,
But as for me, hélas, 1 may no more.
The vain travail hath wearied me SO sore,

I am of them that farthest cometh behind.

Explain the following lines with reference to the

context :

Both law and physic are for petty wits;
Divinity is basest of the three,
Unpleasant, harsh, contemptible and vile:

‘Tis magic, magic that hath ravished me.

Character of Feste



742

3.

3

Calvin’s idea that “while some are granted salvation,

others are doomed”,

Part-B

Aﬁswer any three : (3x15=45)

Comment on the complementary portraits of the
Summoner and the Pardoner in Chaucer’s 77 General

Prologue.

Discuss how Isabells Whitney’s “To Her Unconstant
Lover,” subverts the conventional depictions of women

in Elizabethan poems,

Discuss the role of Mephistopheles and Lucifer in the

play Doctor Faustys

Twelfth Night is a play that challenges accepted

notions of gender and identity. Discusgs.

P.T.O.
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10. Comment on the ways in which Montaigne assimilates

monstrosity with humanity.

(200)
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This question paper contains two parts.

Both parts are compulsory.

Part A : Attempt any three questions. All questions carry equal marks.

(8x10=30).

1. | Identify, contextualize and critically comment on the excerpt’ below :

“Long and lean, her years were cold as rubber.

She opened her wormy legs wide. I felt the hunger there,

the other one, the fish slithering, turning.inside.”

2. In Forward March’ the poet uses the metaphor of the march in diverse ways.

Comment.

P.T.O.




(1Y) | 1504
Critically examine the following lines with reference to context.
I shall return to this Bengal, to the Dhansiri's bank :
Perhaps not as o m;zn, but myna or fishing-kite;
Or dawn crow, floating on the mist's bosom to alight
In the shade of this jackfruit tree, in this autumn harvest-land.
Comment on the character of Begum Jaan from Chughtai's ‘Lihaaf”’

Comment on R.K. Narayan’s portrayal of childhood innocence and the idea

of friendship in ‘The M.C.C".

Part B : Attempt any three questions. All questions carry equal marks.

10.

1504

(3x15=45).

Comment on Premchand's critique of the Panchayat system as an alternative

form of governance as seen in ‘The Holy Panchaysat’.

Comment on the theme of revival and recognition in Ambai’s ‘Squirrel.’
Discuss ‘Goodbye Party for Miss Pushpa T. S as a satire on Indian English
speakers. :

Elucidate on the social satire present in Basheer’s The Card-Sharper's
Daughter’.

Comment on Manto's questioning of nation and identity through his depiction

of the Partition in “Toba Tek Singh’
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2. el dfe e & e ARA

3 W WA @ 3w ue

4. 9 WRT-TH ST IEGH qWRA 5@ v ww ¥ G,
aﬁﬁmﬁmﬁf%mwwwﬁﬁmﬂﬁm

. What is a monopoly market structure?Explain price

and output decision of a Monopoly firm by hypothetical
data and diagram. (3,12)

mﬁmwmw%?mﬁaa%asﬁtahwm
TERAR W R er sk Ieurew Prfm o s
HIRTI

2. (a) Elaborate excess capacity in monopolistic
competition.

(b) Diagrammatically explain natural monopoly. Does |
natural monopoly still exist? (7,8) |

() R wiafier ¥ sfRew amer o fwr 3 auiT |
g

(@) TP YRR F st e iR = s
TR 30t o Wi 27
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3s

6.

(a) Compare monopolistic competition and perfect
competition.

(b) Explain free rider problem of public goods 9,6)

(%) vwftER s sk oof saia 0 g @k
(@) Tdee aege A GRER T @ e SR

Distinguish between negative and positive externalities
with suitable diagram. (15)

SUGH NG F WY THRHE 3R FGHNHAF sy & 5
A FI

Explain the determination of wage in the labour market
through suitable diagram. What factors cause demand
and supply of labour curve to shift? (10,5)

S IR H I A 9 AR ¥ Aorgd & Frefeor
A A1 HIT-F FRE 5 T B AT SR R Y
TYAIART FRA 87 (10,5)

(a) What are the arguments for restricting international
trade?

P.T.O.
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(b) Explain the comparative advantage and trade?
(8,7)

(%) s =R @ e w @ e w2

() TETHR WM SR SR W e o ?

7. Write short notes on any two of the following:
(7.5,7.5)

(a) Remedies for monopoly: antitrust policy
(b) Contestable markets

(c) Oligopoly models

(d) Prisoners Dilemma

frffan ¥ ¥ Rl & w Hiee o fefae:

(%) veioer & forg gum: sifasamd Afy
(@) et am
(1) SRR e
(w) = o g

(100)
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orii & forg Bl

1

mm—w%ﬁaﬁﬁwﬁwmﬁa‘iﬁaw« ST
SR e |

ﬁﬁmuﬁ%w%‘

aﬁmﬁf%aﬁw%‘u

< - B TN dﬂﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬁwmﬁﬁ@;
%ﬁiﬂvﬁwﬁ%wmwwﬁﬁmaﬁm

Trace the relationship between British officers and
Mughal rule between 1803-1857.

To what extent was the revolt of 1857 an attempt t0
restoring the old order ?

1857wﬁﬁ5ﬁwasaa$gﬁmﬁmaﬁm
peiaR

Discuss the ideological issues involved in the making
of new imperial city by the British between 1915 and
1933.
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1915 -1933 2§ st 8
AR @ W S C ol

mmﬁm%ﬁﬁw%&mﬁa

on of the 1857

ective memorializati
ration of their

4. Discuss the sel
British commemo

landscape in the
victory-

d acquisition and

5. Elaborate the processes of lan
ction of the new

displacement jnvolved in the constru

capital of Dethi.

ﬁﬁ%aﬁﬂ%wﬁ%ﬁﬂhﬁ i
mﬁaﬁmﬁmm%aﬁ#ﬁ\

g during 1947 partition in

6. What was the impact of riot
a mitigating

Delhi 7 What role did Gandhi play i
violence in the city?
g @ m T w o W T

1947%%%%-&@
=& ¥ WEW T et

?mﬁﬁmﬁm
ford 7
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7.

“The urban landscape is scarred and reconfigured
through various violent and disruptive events”,
Elaborate with reference to the Welcome Resettlement
Colony.

‘BT Baw ok feewal wewstl & @wor me wRyw
gftwer & v 3 9Kk SEw Twiew B e 81 A
Reeade waq & @ ¥ fAwr ¥ wow)

Write a short note on any two of the following:

() Master Ramchandra
(i) Tea and coffee-houses in Post-independent Delhi.
(iii) 19th Century Delhi’s waste management

(iv)University of Delhi

i & & el @ W vw Wit Rond ford:
(F) R TR

(@) T & 99 el ¥ W@ ol i T |
(W) 199 =@ i R = T wELET

(a) R el

(100)
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2
PART A - BUSINESS MATHEMATICS

Time: 1 Hour MM: 25

[.

(a)

(b)

There are two Families A and B. There are 4 men, 6 women and 2 children
in Family A and 2 men, 2 women and 4 children in Family B. The
recommended daily requirement for calories is Man: 2400, Woman: 1900,
Child: 1800 and requirement for proteins is Man: 55 grams, Woman: 45
grams, Child: 33 grams, Represent the above information by matrices. Using
matrix multiplication, calculate the total requirements of calories and proteins

for each of the two families.

Mr. X invested a part of his investment in 10% bond A and a part in 15%
bond B. His interest income during the first year is ¥4000. If he invests 20%
more in 10% bond A and 10% more in 15% bond B, his income during the
second year increases by 500. Find out his initia] investment and the new

investments in bond A and bond B using matrix Method. (3+4)

OR

The total sales (S) in thousands of rupees of a firm selling two products X
and Y is given by the relationship, S = a3 + pX + cY. Data for the first three

months is given as under :

1 12 |2

Month +Total Sales [ X
2 13 | 6

Y
3
o
3 I5 5 B |

Using determinant method, determine the sales in the next month when it

sells 4 units of X and 5 units of Y. (7)
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2. (a)
(b)
(a)
(b)

3. (a)

3
The demand fox a commodity is given by: x = 48 — 3 p? where x is the
number of units demanded and p is the price per unit. Find the price elasticity

of demand when, (i) p = 2 (ii) p = 3. Interpret your results.

A monopolist has the following demand and average cost functions :

p=50-x/3 and AC=0.5x + 10 + ﬂ, where p is price and x is quantity.
X

Determine the level of output at which profit will be maximum. (5+5)
OR

A tour operator charges 5250 per passenger for 20 passengers. He wishes
to offer discount of ¥50 per passenger for a batch of 4 passengers in excess
of 20 passengers. Find out the number of additional passengers that will

maximize the total revenue of tour operator.

The total cost of producing x units of a certain product is described by the
function: C(x) = 4860 + 750000x + 15x2 where C(x) is the total cost stated

in rupees.

How many units of x should be produced in order to minimize the average

cost? (5+5)

A sum of money is deposited in a bank which compounds interest annually.
The amount at the end of 5 years is ¥8052.55 and ¥10717.95 at the end

of 8 years. Find the money deposited and the interest rate.

PTO.
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(b)

(a)

(b)

4

The difference between interest @ 8% p.a. compounded quarterly and

compounded semi-annually for two years is ¥360. Find the principal.

(4+4)

OR

A man borrows Y750 from a money lender and the bill is renewed after

every half year at an increase of 21%. After how much time the amount of

bill will become T7500?

A sum of money is put at compound interest for two years at 20% p.a. It

would fetch 482 more, if the interest were payable half yearly than if it

were payable yearly. Find the sum. (4+4)

PART B - STATISTICS

Time: 2 Hour MM: 50

1. (a)

(b)

Explain the properties of Standard Deviation.

The mean and standard deviation of a series of seventeen items are 25 and
5 respectively. While calculating these measures a measurement 53 was
wrongly read as 35. Correct the error and find out the correct standard

deviation and mean. (5+5)

OR
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b d (a) ‘Arithmetic mean is always affected by extreme values’ Do you agree? Explain

with the help of an example.

4) (b) You are given the income distribution of 200 employees in a company in

thousands of rupees as under:

Income 0-20 |20-40 |[40-60 |60-80 |80-100 |100-120 |120-140
r Groups
¢ Frequency |10 25 45 60 35 15 10
)
You are required to compute Q,, Q, and Q,. (5+5)

2. (a) Find the average rate of increase in population which in the first decade

increased by 40%, in the second by 50% and in the third by 60%.  (5)

(b) If arithmetic mean and geometric mean of two values are 10 and 8,

respectively, find the two values. %)
0
OR
(@) In analysis of the weekly wages paid to workers in two firms P and Q,
d belonging to the same industry gave the following result :
8
d
Particulars Firm P Firm Q
) Number of wage earners 550 650
Average weekly wage 1450 1400
Standard deviation of the distribution of V1000 V19600
wages

PTO.
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(b)

(b)

(©)

(a)

(b)

(c)

6

Answer the following question with proper explanation :
(i) Which firms pays larger amount of weekly wages?
(i) Which firm has greater variability in individual wages?

(i1) Compute combined mean and standard deviation. (8)

Explain relationship between measures of dispersion. (2)

A correlation coefficient of 0.5 does not mean that 50% of the data is

explained. Comment. 2)
State two difference between correlation and regression. 2)

The rank according to two attributes in a sample are given below :

R1 1 2 3 4 5
R2 5 4 3 |2 1
Find the Spearman’s rank correlation coefficient. (6)
OR

State any two properties of Karl Pearson’s coefficient of correlation. (2)
What do you mean by regression analysis? 2)

The following results were obtained from the analysis of data on two variables

X and Y:
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4. (a)

(b)

7

XY = 350, Mean (X) = 5, Mean (Y) = 6, XX = 50, Y = 60, Variance

(X) = 4, Variance (Y) =9, N= 10 Find :

(i) The two regression coefficients

(i) The coefficient of correlation, and

(iii) The standard error of the estimate of Y on X.

(6)

Distinguish between secular trend and seasonal variation with suitable

example.

4)

Fit a straight-line trend by the method of least squares to the following data

and estimate production for 2010.

Year 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004
Production (‘000 tonnes) | 70 72 |80 |76 |84 g8 |90
(6)
OR
(a) Explain briefly the various components of the time series, 4

(b) Find the trend values by using 4 yearly moving average method for the

following data

Year

1989

1990

1991

1992

1993

1994

1995

1996

1997

1998

1999

2000

Sales

53

79

76

66

69

94

105

8880

104

98

96

102

(6)

PTO.
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5. (a) Explain the time reversal test and factor reversal test. 2)
(b) What is Fisher’s Ideal Index? Why it is called Ideal? )

(¢) On the basis of the following information, calculate Fisher’s Ideal Index

number

. Base Year Current Year N
Commodity : . :
Price Quantity Price Quantity
A 2 40 6 50
B 4 50 8 40
C 6 20 9 30
D 8 10 6 20
E 10 10 5 20

OR

(a) Calculate Fisher’s Ideal Index number, if Laspeyres’s Index is 201 and

2)

Paasche’s Index is 192,

(b) What do you mean by Splicing?

2

(¢) Compute cost of living of a household using following data :




Items Expenditures (%)

Food 40
Rent 12
Clothing 14
Fuel 16

Miscellaneous 18

WM ¢ - @™ I (BUSINESS MATEMATICS)
Aftrmaw 3w @ 25

L (%) AR A 3R B 21 wRar ¥ 4 7oW, 6 wfeend sk 2 7 ¥ 3k wRaw B ¥ 2 o,
2 WY 3R 4 W= § sTAvEH FAQ F @R M wET @R ¥ 2400,
Hfeensh #: 1900, S ¥: 1800 ¥ 3R W A AR TN F: 55 T, AR
AT 45 TM, T A: 33 TW B SWET TGN H AR X TuigH) T TRaw
fore et 3ii HET = e ST o T e O (Matrix Multiplication)
T ITAN S T Ao |

(@) &t X 7 5o Faw o1 v fawn 10% s 1§ R T e 159 ate B W R
feram weet = & IR e A SE @ 24000 B AR TE 10% T A N AR 20%
U9 15% Wi B W 3R 10% ORI Faw oeen 2, A g@ 9 & S € s ¥ 500
@ W i B 2 Afeem i W Swm R 5w ate A ok 9t B ¥ Sea
e R ok Je FRw @ e eEmE) (3+4)

PTO.
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Jerar

A IeE X AR Y I a0 7o e A B e A g e (S) Feoied wey
TR T T B e A WA w Ser Feen e T R

12
13
15

W N =

T UE X @ 4 TEEA SN Y 9 5 gaed ol R w, o fuies fafr
( determinant method) T AN F BT, e wEe o faeh fReiRa Sk

(7)

2 () foredt g o A o WeRR @ WS R x = 48 — 3 p? WY x A E gehrgA A AN
2 3R p v 3T e 319, (i) p =2 (ii) p = 3 &, T AT A HAw Wl (price
elasticity) Sq ORI FT IR S e i

(@) frd wenrferemraret (monopolist) & W feferies wm 3R T AN He T B

p=50—x/3aﬂIAC=0.5x+10+4—29,mafpaﬁﬂa%3ﬂtxw%lswa=r
1 a8 «R iR S m | O™ st 8 (5+5)
Jrerat

(%) TF T SiReT 20 A & @ A A= 5250 A R 9E 20 WA F IR AW
4 FRRE R & wE R 9 A 50 T I wew 3 R At A
T T HTe B W e AR 1 A Tord e BRml
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3.

11
(@) Tl Pt Saae o x THEA & ITE A [ AN A B ( function)

BT afta frar T B

C(x) = 4860 + 750000x + 15x* W&t T ¥ werg & ot @ C(x)

e Sad T @ e x i R g o ST e s (5+5)

(F) T ¥F ¥ o o o A W 3 R W e wwafe o femn 2105 ad
H 3(a X 98 oA 78052.55 © 9T 8 aY & T § UE T10717.95 21 WA I M
30 B oV 1 1 B | G i L

(@) & ot & R 8% wfy ¥ A R A AR R i gl OIS & S

FR T360 Bl AU A DN (4+4)
Jrrar

(@) T R G wEER ¥ 750 SR o € R 9w oF WEm e 21%
N gg B @Y TEHg R a3 e T A | @ ¥ 7500 @
G ?

(@) e el A 20% W O A WA A TN & fe wwgle e W @ W 2
I = Ffalier ®9 ¥ 29 B O 9t ¥ ¥ IF S d g | 3482 Jew
e BN /SR T i) (4+4)
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W st - AR (STATISTICS)

T : 2 el Afereraw 3w : 50

|
1. (%) 9% fa=e (Standard Deviation) & U &t =meam FifowR [

(@) w98 i A v S T AL (mean) 3R A= fa=er ( standard deviation ) ShaT:
25 3R 5 1 T AW A TUMT F T AT 53 i TN ¥ 35 I forar W =W
T A GUR TR N T8 wHw faem iR e 7 (5+5) |

(%) "SR MeA (Arithmetic mean) BN I A ¥ WAGT B T, F AT TEQ
WER 87 IIER0T AR GHEEy!

(W) TRt T HYA & 200 FHANRA 1 A RO TAR TuQ F FrgEr oy

ST g 0-20 |20-40 |40-60 |60-80 |80-100 |100-120 |120-140

g 10 (25 |45 |60 |35 15 10

Q,, Q, R Q, =it T v (5+5)

2. () "B g A TGN K 40%, T H 50% IR MR ¥ 60% H I g8 21 v
¥ sea gfe = 7 AR (5)

(@) ol < 9= w1 afvra weA (arithmetic mean) 3R Safid wew (geometric
mean) ®AW: 10 3K 8 T, W AR AT T HMOQ! (5)
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HTdT

() T & I ¥ dEkm @ wA P R Q A siftret @t o I AT arafeen AT &
Tretwor & frafaiea TRomr wet g9

farazor wip THQ
| CRERIE IR Tes] 550 650
) 3 TS Ja -~ |14s0 1400
Heiedt iR o1 A farerer 1000V 19600V

FrfiRag we o1 S TediawTr & 9y IR ST

(i) = @ wd ftre qrfew Fwgy o 87

(i) e & ¥ At Aorgd § iR TRadwRieT 2 7

(iii) "o WA SR AEE frmee @ o SR (8)

l (@) Tergor (dispersion) T WA ® A GEY T (2)
3. (F) 05 = wsday Ui (correlation coefficient) T o 7w & ? R 50% a1 A

oem E S 21 R S (2)

h (@) weastr (correlation) 3N WREFA (regression) & &= I R FAET (2)

(1) et o ¥ @ st @ ER I e @ T 2

"‘ | PTO.
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R1 1 7) 3 4 5
R2 5 4 3 2 1

ToRAT Yk FEEsel N (Spearman’s rank correlation coefficient) T HISTT

()

Jaar

(=) el TUgdT & ggaad Uias (Karl Pearson’s coefficient of correlation) & g a0 ‘

=R (2)
(@) aferme fageiwor (regression analysis) ¥ Y T GAAS B 7 (2)
(@) W X R Y FEd Ter & fweww ¥ Fiolas wRomr s gw ¥

YXY = 350, Wrem (X) = 5, WA (Y) = 6, EX = 50, LY = 60, F&

(Variance) (X) = 4, W@ (Y) =9, N =10, o e s il -

(i) = Wi Ionen
(ii) weeEr onE, SR

(i) X R Y & SFTAA hl AR e (The standard error of the estimate of Y on X |

()

4. (&) ¥ ‘Jljl\?f (secular trend ) 3R wAS BT (seasonal variation) T o J9gerd
e AR SR T o (4)
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(@) Frafofaa sifest A A el (least squares) fafr g7 U A ﬂqﬁﬂ
(straight-line trend) € AR 3 a§ 2010 & forg IeAeT T AFAA AR

laﬁ 11998 | 1999 | 2000 |2001 |2002 |2003 2004

B@F{ ¢o00¢T) |70 72 80 76 84 88 90

(6)
Frora
(m)w@aﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁaﬁaﬁﬁmﬁwaﬁml (4)

(@) ﬁ%ﬂ%%m4aﬁuﬂﬁﬁm%wwﬁﬂﬁﬁ%wmw

ay 1989 | 1990 | 1991 1992\1993 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 2000
St (53 |79 |76 |66 ‘69 94 |105 |8880|104 |98 |96 102

(¢)

5 (@) G Ikl &l (time reversal test) R wRE IehAvT A& ( factor reversal
test) F REn FRTI (2)
(ﬁ)ﬁﬂﬁwa{mﬁ@mwé?@mmﬁmmé? (2)

() Frffad S @ TR W TR B Sned audtE de @ T A -

- YR ay EINGA :
BIAd ElEl Dl HEAT
A 2 40 6 50
B 4 50 8 40
C 6 20 9 30 | (6)
D 8 10 6 20
E | 10 | 10 _L_T— 20 |

P.T.O.
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S E

(%) afe T gEeie 201 B SR WA w1 guwia 192 B, W R & e gEdn
TN H AT R (2)

(@) ReRin (Splicing) ¥ s oo &wem ¥7 (2)

(1) FeAferiRae FeT w1 ITANT T §T Fordt aRar St SiawarT s ST 6t 0T o

qEE Y (%) Yabidh

RG] 40 180
o 12 150

GRS 14 100

T 16 110

fafae 18 80 (6)

(200)
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<

1. (a) Write a short notes on any two : 3)
(i) Share Warrant
(ii) Interi.m' Dividend
(iii) Redemption of Debentures by conversion

(b) Application for 65,000 shares were received from public by Narsingh Co.,
Nagpur. Allotment of shares made as follows (Authorized shares 1,00,000

@ %10):
(i) 100% shares to applicant of 40,000 shares
(ii) 50% shares to applicants of 20,000 shares
(iii) No allotment to applicants of 5,000 shares

A shareholder to whom 500 shares were allotted under category (a) paid full
amount due on shares along with allotment money. Another shareholder holding
1,000 shares failed to pay the amount due on call. His shares were forfeited
and 800 of shares were reissued as fully paid up I8 per share. Face value
of shares are 10, calls: applications I3, allotment %4 (with premium), calls
Z4. Give the Journal Entries and prepare the Balance Sheet. (12)

OR

(a) Explain the meaning of Debentures issued as collateral securities by
a company. Give journal entries and show its treatment in the Balance
Sheet. : ()

(b) Show by means of Journal entries how will you record the following issues :

(i) P Ltd. issues 5,000, 10% debentures of Rs. 100 each at discount of
" 5%, redeemable at the end of 5 years at par. :

(i) Q Ltd. issues 5,000, 11% debentures of Rs. 100 each at par,
" redeemable at the end of 5 years at a premium of 5%.

(25000)
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2.

(iii) R Ltd. issues 5,000, 12% debentures of Rs." 100 each at a discount
of 5%, redéemable at the end of 5 years at a premium of 5%.

(iv) S Ltd. issued 5,000, 12% Debentures of Rs. 100 each at Rs. 105 and
redeemable at Rs. 107 per debenture. (10)

(a) The following balances appeared in the books of ABC Ltd as on 31.3.2023 :

Debit balances Rs. Credit Balances Rs
Building at cost 1,50,000 Equity Share capital 6,00,000
(fully paid shares of
Rs,10 each)
Purchases 5,00,900 General reserves 2,50,000
Salaries and wages | 3,59,000 Unclaimed dividend 6,250
Repairs to building | 26,810 Trade payables 36,880
Misc. Expenses 31,090 Sales 10,83,940
Machinery at cost 2,00,000 Provision for 71,000
depreciation
Motor vehicle at cost | 30,000 Interest on investments | 8,540
Furniture at cost 5,000 Surplus in the statement | 16,840
of profit and loss
(1.4.2022)
Opening stock in 1,72,050 Staff Provident fund 37,500
trade .
Trade receivables 2,23,380
Investment (long 2,88,950
term)
Advance payment of | 50,000
taxes
Cash balance 72,240
Director’s fees 1,800
21.11.220 21.11.220

PT.O.
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From these balances and the following information, prepare the company’s
balance sheet as on 31.3.2023 and its statement of profit and loss account
for the year ended on that date.

(i) Stock in trade as on 31.3.2023 was valued at Rs. 1,48,680

(i) Provide Rs. 10,000 for depreciation in fixed assets, Rs. 1800 for
director’s fees and Rs. 62,000. For the company’s contribution to
staff provident fund.

(i) Interest accrued on investments amounted to Rs. 2,750

(iv) A provision of Rs. 50,000 for taxes in respect of the profit for 2022-
23 is considered necessary.

(v) The board of directors propose a final dividend @ 8% and transfer to
general reserve Rs. 30000 after the balance sheet date.

(vi) A claim of Rs. 2500 for workmen’s compensation is being disputed by
the company

(vii) Authorised capifal is 80000 equity share of Rs. 10 each. The company
had issued 60000 shares of Rs.10 each (18)

(b) The following information is obtained from the books of AB Ltd. for the year
ending 31* March, 2023 and 2022

31-3-2023 (in Rs.) 31-3-2022 (in Rs.)
Sales 60,00,000 48,00,000
Opening inventory 7,00,000 9,00,000
Purchases 30,00,000 22.00,000
Closing inventory 80,00,000 : 7,00,000

Compute the inventory turnover ratio of the two years and average holding
period. Analyse and interpret the results, take 360 days in an year. ()

OR
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(a) Write difference between in any 3 of the following : (3+3+3)
(i) Annual report and financial statement
(i) Income statement and cash flow statement
(i) Interim dividend and final dividend
(iv) AS-18 ‘Related party disclosure’ and Ind AS 24 ‘Related party

disclosure’

(b) The following is the summarized balance sheet of ABC Limited as on

31.3.2022 and 31.3.2023

As on As on
no. 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Particulars

Equity and liabilities
1.Share holder’s funds

a. Share Capital 1 9.00,000 | 8,00,000

b. Reserves and surplus 4,32,000 3,62,000
2. Non current liabilities

a. Long term borrowings - 1,50,000

3. Current liabilities

a. Short term borrowing

2,15,000

b. Trade payables 5,53,000

c. Other current liabilities L £

d. Short term provision 55,000 55,000

Total : Lt [19,40,000 |[15,82,00q
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II | Assets
1. Non cutrent assets
a. Property plant and equipment 4 10,75,000 | 6,66,000
b. Non current Investments 36,000 1,78,000
2. Current assets
a. Inventories 4,25,000 4,05,000
b. Trade receivables 3,80,000 2,78,000
c. Cash and Cash equivalent 5 24,000 40,000
d. Other current assets - 15,000
[19,40,000 |[15,82,000)
Notes to accounts
Particulars As on As on
31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022
(Rs.) (Rs.)
1. Reserves and surplus:
Securities premium ) 20,000 --
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss | 4,12,000 3.62,000
4,32,000 | 3,62,000
2. Long term borrowing:
11 % debentures e 1, 50,000
3. Short term provision:
Provision for tax 55,000 55,000
4. Property plant and equipment :
Machinery L 13,35,000 |9,10,000
Less: accumulated depreciation (2,60,000) | (2,44,000)
10,75,000 | 6,66,000
5) Other'current assets: bt 15,000
Prepaid expenses




Additional information :
(i) The company paid an interim dividend of Rs.80,000
(i) Purchase a new machinery costing Rs.5,00,000

(iii) Disposed of a fully depreciated machinery having original cost of
Rs.75,000 and no salvage value

(iv) New shares were issued during the year at the premium of 20%
(v) Debentures were redeemed on 1.4.2022

You are required to prepare cash flow statement as per AS-3 (revised with

working notes) (15)

3. (a) Explain the meaning of Economic Value Added and how it is calculated,

illustrate with an example. (06)

I (b) XYZ Ltd proposed to purchase the business carried on by ABC co. Goodwill
‘ for this purpose is agreed to be valued at two years purchase of the weighted
average profits of the past three years. The approximate weights to be used

and profits are :

Year Weights Amount
| 202021 |1 12,40,000
* 202122 |2 10,00,000
202223 |3 14,00,000

On scrutiny of accounts the following matters are revealed

(i) On 31st December 2021 a major repair was made in respect of the

plant incurring Rs. 50000 which was charged to revenue. The said sum
is agreed to be capitalised for goodwill calculations subject to
adjustment of depreciation of 10% per annum on reducing balance
method.
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(i) The closing stock for the year 2020-21 was overvalued by Rs. 15000.

(iii) To cover management cost an annual charge of Rs.25,000 should be
made for the purpose of goodwill valuation against the profits of all

three years.

Compute the value of goodwill of the firm. (12)
OR
(a) Explain the three methods of Brand valuation (6)

(b) Following particulars are available in relation to a company :
(i) Equity share capital: 20,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid.

(i) Preference share capital: 2,000, 12% Preference shares of Rs.100
each fully paid.

(iii) Reserves and surplus: Rs 30,000
(iv) External liabilities: creditors Rs.24,000, bills payable Rs.12,000.

(v) Average normal profit after tax earned each year by the company

Rs.57,000.

(vi) Transferred to general reserve from surplus in the statement of profit

' and loss: Rs. 10% of profit after tax.

Assets of the company include one fictitious item of Rs.1,600. The normal
rate of return of the equity shares of this type of company is 10%, ignore

goodwill.
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Compute the value of the equity share of the company as per
(1) Intrinsic value method
(ii) Yield method

(ii)) Fair value method

4. (a) The Balance Sheet of Gaurav Ltd. As at 31% march, 2022 :

Particulars Amount (%)

Equity and liabilities

Shareholder’s funds:

50000 Equity Shares of %10 each 5,00,000

Reserve and surplus:

General reserve 55,000

Statement of P & L 35,000

Workmen’s Accident Compensation Reserve 25,000

Current Liabilites:
Trade payables 80,000
Total 6,95,000

Particulars Amount (%)

Non-current assets:

Fixed assets:

Tangible assets:
Land and Building 1,00,000
Plant and Machinery 2,20,000

Intangible assets:




Patent 7,500
Trademark 7,500
Goodwill 95,000

Current assets:

Inventories 1,05,000

Trade Receivables 90,000
(less: Provision for bad and doubtful debts)6,000 84,000
Cash & Cash Equivalents 66,000

Other non-current assets:

Unamortised Preliminary Expenses 10,000

Total 6,95,000

Gaurav Ltd. is purchased by Rajul Ltd., which pays ¥6,00,000 in fully paid
shares 10 each and the balance ¥1,00,000 in cash. There was a contingent

liability in respect of a claim for compensation under the Workmen’s

Compensation Act. The claim was not taken by Rajul Ltd. and Gaurav Ltd.

had to pay ultimately a sum of 310,000 against the claim.

The Balance Sheet of Rajul Ltd. at 31* march, 2022 was as following :

Particulars ' Amount (%)

Equity and liabilities
Shareholder's funds:

1,00,000 Equity Shares of %10 each 10,00,000

Reserve and surplus:

General reserve 1,00,000
Statement of P & L 50,000
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Non-current liabilities:

10% Debentures 1,75,000

Current Liabilities:

Trade payables 1,05,000
Total 14,30,000
Particulars Amount (%)

Non-current assets:

Fixed assets:

Tangible assets:

Land and Building 3,00,000
Plant and Machinery 4,00,000
Intangible assets:

Goodwill 1,10,000

Current assets:

Inventories 2,50,000
L Trade Receivables 1,50,000
| Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,20,000
'| Total 14,30,000

The expenses of liquidation of Gaurav Ltd. 5,000
(i) Prepare the important ledger accounts in the books of Gaurav Ltd.

(i) You are also required to pass the necessary journal entries in the
books of Rajul Ltd.

(ii)) Prepare the Balance Sheet after the amalgamation in the nature of
purchase has been completed. (18)

OR
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(a) The Ledger balances of X Co. Ltd. as on 31st March, 2023 are —

Particulars Amourt (Rs.)

Property, plant and equipment 7,00,000

Investments 10,000
Stock and Debtors 8,20,000
Bank Balance 30,000

Deferred Revenue Expenditure Account 20,000
Equity share Capital (60% paid) 6,00,000
10% First Debentures iy 2,00,000
12% Second Debentures 5,00,000
Bank overdraft 50,000
Trade Creditors (including Y for Rs. 8,50,000) 11,50,000

Outstanding interest for one year on both types of debentures 80,000

Due to heavy losses, the following scheme of reconstruction is agreed :

(1) To make the existing Rs. 100 equity shares fully paid up and then to
reduce them to Rs. 20 each;

(i) To settle the claims of first debenture holders by issuing 2,000, 13.5%
debentures of Rs. 100 each;

(ii) To discharge the claims of the second debenture holders by issuing
15% 4,000 debentures of Rs. 100 each;

(iv) To pay Rs. 3,00,000 to Mr. Y in full settlement of his account;

(v) To allot 15,000 fresh equity shares of Rs. 20 each to discharge the
remaining trade creditors;

(vi) Stock is to be increased, by Rs. 10,000;

(vii) Cost of reconstruction Rs. 10,000;
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(viii) To write off the fictitious assets and to reduce the fixed assets by
Rs. 5,00,000 to give effect to the above scheme of reconstruction.

You are required to pass the necessary journal entries, Prepare reconstruction
account and calculate balance of profit & loss account. (12)

(b) What do you mean by amalgamation in the nature of merger and nature of
purchase? What is the difference between the two? (6)

5. (a) Write note on the following :
(i) Board’s report
(i) Corporate financial reporting

(i) AS-17 ‘Segment reporting’ (5+5+5)
OR

(a) Write notes on the following :
(i) Triple bottom line reporting
(i) Corporate Social Responsibility reporting

(1) XBRL reporting (5+5+5)

() f&=8l 2 w Hag feogft ol -

(@) MR AT
(i) SraRa e
(iil) ¥MERYT g AR & M=y
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Attempt all questions.
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All questions carry equal marks.
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be used throughout the paper.
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Explain the concept of corporate personality and discuss the circumstances
where the court lifts the corporate veil to see what really lies behind.
(10)

What is a foreign company? Is it necessary for it to comply with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013? If so to what extent? (8)

Or
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(a)

(b)

(b)
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(b)

(2)

2

Define a private company. Explain the provisions under the companies Act,
2013 through which a public company can be converted into a private
company. (10)

Write a note on illegal association of persons. : 8)

State the importance of ‘Memorandum of Association’ of the company. Explain
the procedure relating to the alteration of the registered office clause of the
memorandum of association. (10)

‘Preliminary contracts are a nullity’, comment on the statement and explain
the position of the promoter regarding such contracts. ®)

Or

Who is a promoter? Explain his legal position of a promoter with respect to
the company promoted by him. C)

‘Doctrine of indoor management was enunciated as an exception to the
doctrine of constructive notice’. Elucidate the given statement. 9)

What do you understand by forfeiture of shares? Explain the requirements of
a valid forfeiture of shares by a company. Can the forfeited shares be
reissued? : 9)

What is private placement of securities? Is the company required to issue

prospectus in case of private placement? . 9)
Or

Explain the process of book building. Can it be used in case of buyback of

shares? (11)

Differentiate between Transfer and Transmission of shares. (7

Who is Proxy? Is it essential for a proxy to be a member of a company?

®
Discuss the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding the independent
directors. )

Or

Explain various modes though which the directors are appointed to the board
of a company. 9)
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‘It is not mandatory for every company to hold and AGM’. Do you agree?
Describe the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding the holding
of annual general meeting. 9)

Explain the process of corporate insolvency resolution under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy code, 2016. 9)

What are the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding the
appointment and removal of an Auditor. C)

Or
Write short notes on any 2 : (9+9)
(i) Winding up by the Tribunal
(ii) Requisites of a valid meeting

(iii) Depository System
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(a) Explain the Concept of “Human Resource Management” and its functions.
9

What do you mean by workforce diversity? What are the implications of -
such kind of diversity from the point of view of Human Resource
Management? 9)

OR

Explain in detail the competencies required of HR Manager to perform his
functions effectively. 9

Why is employee empowerment important? What are the common barriers
to employee empowerment in business organizations? 9)

Write an explanatory note on placement and socialization. ©

P.T.O.
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Difference between job description and job specification. Discuss the uses
of job analysis in human resource management. 9)

OR

A great number of external sources are available for recruitment. Which tool
will you select? Give reason for your answer. 9

Give the merits and limitations of employment tests. Briefly explain the various
kind of tests used in the industry. 9

What are the objectives of Employee training? Explain the benefits of
training. 9)

Discuss the significance of training to the employees. Why is on-the-job
training preferred over off —the-job training? 9)
Briefly outline the steps involved in conducting a training program in a
systematic way. 9)

OR

What do you mean by management development? Discuss any four methods
of management Development. 9)

Why is management development necessary in the present era? Discuss.
9)
Why is performance appraisal necessary in modern organizations? Discuss

360-Degree Appraisal System with its advantages and disadvantages. (9)

Distinguish between Job Evaluation and Performance appraisal. Explain the
limitations of the traditional methods of performance appraisal? 9)

OR

Explain briefly the ranking, graphic rating scale and checklist methods of
performance appraisal. 9

Describe the objectives and functioning of Human Resource Information
System in an organization. 9)

_Differentiate between time wage system and piece wage system. Why do
trade unions resist piece wage system? 9)
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(b) What do you understand by grievance? “A sound grievance procedure must

contain certain essential steps.” Comment. 9

OR
(c) What do you mean by labour welfare? What type of welfare services can be
provided to the employees? %)
(d) Define social security. Explain its scope and importance in Indian Industry.
9)
L (F) e G T S AR 3R TE il @ e i (9)
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1. (a) Write short notes on the following explaining their effect on underwriters’
liability with example :

(1) Marked and unmarked applications.

(i) Normal and Firm Underwriting. (6)

(b) On Ist April 2019, Vivek Limited granted 150 stock Options to each of its
800 employees @ ¥30 depending upon the employees at the time of vesting
of options. Options would be exercisable within a year it is vested. The Fair |

Value of a share issued under ESOP was ¥70. These options will vest on
31* March 2022. The exercise period is one year. 6000 options lapsed on
31st March 2020. 4,500 options lapsed on 31% March 2021 and finally
3.000 options lapsed on 31st March 2022. 690 employees exercised their
vested options within a year and remaining options were unexercised at the

end of the contractual life. Pass the necessary journal entries. 9
OR
(a) Write a note on book building process? (5)

(b) Balance Sheet of Miraj Ltd (Listed) on 1% April, 2023 was as follows :

Particulars 4
Authorised Capital 50,000, Equity Shares of 10 each 5,00,000
Issued and Subscribed Capital 25,000 Equity shares of 10 each fully paid 2,50,000
General Reserve 2,75,000
Profit and Loss A/c 1,25,000
12% Convertible Debentures (5,000 Debentures of %.100 each) 5,00,000
Other Securedloans 2,50,000
Current Liabilities 6,00,000
Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets 8,00,000
Cash balance 2,50,000
Other Current Assets 10,00,000
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On 30™ June 2023 the board of directors decided to:

(1) Pay interim dividend of 10% in cash.

(ii) Issue right shares in the ratio of one share of Rs.10 each at Rs. 15 for
every five shares held in July 2023. This option was taken up by
all the shareholders. All shares were issued and cash was received in

full.

The interest on debentures i§ payable annually at the end of the year. The
debentures are redeemable at a premium of 5% in five installments starting
from the current year. The debenture holders are given an option to convert
50% of their holding into equity shares at a predetermined price of ¥15 per

share and balance payment to be made in cash.

On 1* October, 2023 the company purchased 300 debentures @ Rs. 99

cum-interest and immediately cancelled the debentures. On 315t March 2024,
Holders of 100 Debentures opted to get their debentures redeemed in cash
only while the rest opted for getting the same converted into equity shares

as per the terms of issue:

You are required to journalize above transactions in the books of the company.

Show the calculations clearly. (10) |

2. (a) Write short notes on :
(i) Operating cycle
(i) Related Party u/s 2(76) of Companies Act 2013.

(iii) Interim dividend and final dividend. (4%3)

PTO.
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(b) From the following information, prepare statement of Changes in Equity of

XYZ Ltd. for the period ended 31% March, 2024

Particulars Rs. Crores

Equity Share Capital in the beginning 500

Retained Eamings in the beginning 250

Securities Premium in the beginning 200

Capital Redemption Reserve in the beginning 150

Revaluation Reserve in the beginning 140

Correction of prior period errors resulting in increase in profit 10

Net Income for th.e period (including Rs. 4 crores net gain on foreign 20

Exchange translation)

Revaluation gain on property, plant and equipment 10

Profit on re-measuring of Financial Assets held as Available for sale 15

Effective portion of upward change in fair value of Hedging Instruments in Cash 25

Flow Hedges

Dividend paid 50

Issue of 2 crore new equity shares of Rs. 10 each at Rs. 80 each

Buy t?ack of 1 crore equity shares of Rs. 10 each at Rs. 60 each out of securities

premium,

Issue of bonus shares out of Capital Redemption Reserve 100
(12)

OR

2. (a) From the following information, prepare a Cash Flow Statement :
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Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
9) ®
Share Capital 4,00,000 3,00,000
General Reserve 1,40,000 1,10,000
Securities Premium 20,000 10,000
Profit and Loss A/c 45,000 22,000
Non- Current Liabilities (10% Debentures) 1,00,000 1,50,000
Trade Payables 74,400 90,000
Others Current Liabilities (Unclaimed
Dividend) e )
Short-term Provision (Provision for Tax) 40,000 50,000
Property, Plant & Equipment 4,29,250 2,98,000
Intangible Assets (Goodwill) 90,000 1,00,000
Non- Current 10% Investments 60,000 1,00,000
Inventories 80,000 50,000
Trade Receivables 1,10,000 1,60,000
Cash & Cash Equivalents 42,500 20,000
Interest on Investment 1,500 -~
Other Current Assets (Prepaid Expenses) 5,750 4,000
Underwriting commission 4,400 -

Additional Information :

(i) 5% depreciation has been charged in the accounts on plant and

machinery.

(i) Old machines costing 350,000 (WDV. 320,000) have be sold for

%35,000.

(1) A machine costing 10,000 (WDV. ¥3,000) has been discarded.

PTO.
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(iv) 10,000 profit has been earned by sale of investments on 1t January
2023.

(v) Debentures have been redeemed at 5% premium at the end.

(vi) 45,000 income tax has been paid and adjusted against Income Tax
Provision Account.

(vii) Dividend paid during the year 26,000. (18)

(b) Explain with example :
(i) Debt-Equity Ratio

(i) Return on Equity (6)

3. (a) Ram Ltd. proposed to purchase the business carried on by M/s P & Co.
Goodwill for this purpose is agreed to be valued at two years purchase of
the weighted average profits of the past three years. The profit of last three

years after tax @ are :

Year Amount (Rs)
2020-2021 12,42,000
2021-2022 10,20,000
2022-2023 14,01,000

On scrutiny of accounts, the following matters are revalued

(i) On 31% December, 2021 a major repair was made in respect of the
plant incurring Rs. 50,000 which was charged to revenue. The said
sum is agreed to be capitalized for goodwill calculations subject to

adjustment of depreciation of 10% p.a, on reducing balance method.

(i) The closing stock for the year 2020-2021 was overvalued by
Rs. 15,000.
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(i) To cover increased management cost, an annual charge of Rs. 25,000
should be provided for in coming years.

(iv) Rate of tax is 25% from 1% April 2023 onwards.

Compute the value of goodwill of the firm. (8)
(b) Enumerate the factors affecting brand valuation. 4)

(c) From the given information, calculate the value of Brand under Potential

Earning Model
Particulars ' Rs. In Lakhs
Profit before Tax 10,000
Tangible Fixed Assets 30,000
Identifiable Intangible Assets other than Brand 500
Weighted Average Cost of Capital + Normal Spread 20%

Faﬁitalisation factor for Intangibles 25%
Tax Rate 30%

(6)

OR

(a) Following particulars are available in relation to a company :
(i) Equity Share Capital:
* 10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid.
* 20,000 equity shares of Rs. 5 each, Rs. 3 paid

(ii) Preference Share Capital: 2,000 12% Preference Shares of Rs 100
each fully paid.

(i) Reserve and Surplus: Rs. 30,000 .

(iv) 8% Debentures: Rs. 1,00,000

P.T.O.




3701

(b)

8

(v) External Liabilities: Creditors Rs. 24,000; Bills payable: Rs. 12,000.

(vi) Average normal profit after tax earned each year by the company:

Rs. 57,000

(vii) Transferred to general reserve from surplus in the statement of profit

and loss: Rs 10% of profit after tax.

Assets of the company include one fictitious item of R, 1,600. The normal

rate of return of the equity shares of this type of company is 10%. Ignore

goodwill.

Compute the value of the equity share of the company as per (i) intrinsic

value method; and (ii) yield method.

®

From the following data compute the Economic Value Added and Market

Value Added :

Equity share Capital (Rs. 10 per share, fully paid) | % 1,600 crores
10% Long - term Debt X 320 Crores
Interest X 32 crores
Reserve and Surplus X 3200 crores
Profit before interest and Tax ¥ 1,432 crores
Tax Rate 30%
Beta Factor 1.05
Market Rate of Return 14%
Risk premium 4%
Quoted price of an equity share in market T 45

®)
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4. (a) Write the salient features of Ind AS-103 relating to “Business

Combinations”? ' (5)

(b) Distinguish between alteration of share capital and reduction of share

capital. (5)

(c) Given below are the extracts from the Balance Sheet of V Ltd. as at 31st

March, 2023 :
Particulars Rs. Lakhs
Equity Share Capital of 10 each fully paid 250.00
8% Pref. Share Capital of 100 each, fully paid 50.00
General Reserve 20.00
Profit & Loss A/c 16.10
Statutory Reserves 5.00
10% Debentures 50.00
Trade Payables 140.00
Property, Plant & Equipment 150.00
Goodwill 169.50
Inventories 55.00
Trade Receivables 65.00
Cash at Bank 91.60

The business of V Ltd. is taken over by P Ltd. as on that date. Prior to
absorption, V Ltd. decides to declare and pay equity dividend 5%. P Ltd
agreed to absorb V Ltd on the following terms :

PTO.
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10

(i) 50% of Property, Plant & Equipment are taken over at 100% more
than the book value and the remaining Property, Plant & Equipment

are taken over at 20% less than the book value.

(i) Trade Receivables are taken over at book value subject to an allowance
of 10% to cover doubtful debts.

(iii) Trade Payables are to be taken over subject to a discount of 5%

(iv) The purchase consideration payable by P Ltd. was agreed as follows:

* The issue of such an amount of fully paid 14% Debentures in P Ltd

at 96 per cent as is sufficient to discharge 10% Debentures in V

Ltd. at a premium of 20 per cent.

The issue of such an amount of fully paid 10% Pref. Shares in P
Ltd. at 125% as is sufficient to discharge 8% Pref. Shares in V
Ltd. at a premium of 20%.

Pay cash @ Re. 1 per share in V Ltd and Issue one Equity Share
of 10 each, 8 paid up valued at 15 per share for every two Equity
Shares held in V Ltd. The market value of an equity share of P
Ltd. at present is 100.

Shareholders holding 1 Lakh equity shares in V Ltd did not agree
to the scheme of absorption. Hence they are paid cash equivalently
by P Ltd.

Calculate purchase consideration. . (8)

OR

(a) Given below is the Balance Sheet of Sorry Ltd as at 31* March 2023.
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i Amount
Particulars (Rs.)
Share Capital:
Authorised:
30,000 Equity Shares of 10 each 3,00,000
30,000, 13% Pref. Shares of 10 each 3,00,000
Subscribed, Issued and Paid-up Capital
20,000 Equity Shares of ¥10 each fully paid 2,00,000
18,000 13% Pref. Shares of 10 fully paid 1,80,000
Reserves & Surplus:
Profit and Loss Account (40,000)
Workmen's compensation fund:
Pune ‘ 20,000
Bombay 10,000
Secured loans:
12% 'A' Debentures secured on Pune Property. 30,000
12% 'B' Debentures secured on Bombay Property 35,000
Current Liabilities & Provisions:
Current Liabilities: Sundry Creditors 25,000
Fixed Assets:
Pune Property 1,60,000
Bombay Property 1,20,000
Plant and Machinery 1,50,000
Investments: 10% Govt. loan earmarked against Workmen's compensation 30.000
Fund .

The following scheme of reconstruction was duly approved :
(i) Equity shares were to be reduced to 1 each.
(i) Preference shares were to be reduced by 2 per share.

(iii) Debenture holders were to forgo their unpaid interest 5,200 which is

included in sundry creditors.

PTO.
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(iv) ‘B’ Debenture holders agreed to take over the Bombay property at
50,000 and paid the balance amount due from them in cash.

(v) Workmen’s compensation fund (Bombay) disclosed the fact that actually
there was a liability of 2,000 only. As a result the relevant fund amount
balance was to be brought down to the required amount. Investments
were realised at 10% above the book value.

(vi) The Plant and machinery were to be written down by ¥90,000.

(vii) Any balance remaining was to be applied as to 75% in writing down
Pune property and 25% transferred to capital reserve.

You are required to pass the necessary journal entries and prepare the

Balance Sheet after reconstruction. (15)

(b) Define amalgamation in the nature of merger specifying its conditions.

3)

5. (a) Information relating to segments of V Ltd is as under :
(Rs in Lakhs)

Segments A B C D E IE G | TOTAL
‘ Segments Revenue | 500 | 150 | 50 80 70 60 90 1000
Segments Result 40 | (60) | 90 10 [ (12) 11 ) 88
Segments Assets 40 50 | 130 | 20 20 15 25 300

The company management wishes to know from you which segments need
to be reported. Comment. Will your answer be any different if in last year

company had A, B and D as reportable segments. ®)
(b) List out different types of capitals that needs to be reported in integrated
reporting. Explain any two. (7
OR
Write short note on : (5%3)

(i) Board of Directors’ Report
(i) Components of Segment Reporting as per AS 17
(iii) Sustainability Reporting
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1 (®) = Ry w Ry wala Rod fifae, A srier) & Rt W 3@ e
T W FA B, IS Aied
(i) Rt ik sffea sme
(i) W 3R Yge SHRR e (6)
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e TR e gsit 25,000 f@E AR =10 U Tofd wew 2.50,000
= SRIE AY 2,75,000
TH 3R 1R @Il 1,25,000
12% HuRkadHTa f&e=R 2. 100 Wi & fFS=R 5,000) 5,00,000
3 A BT 2,50,000
A Y 6,00,000
Huft, T 3R IUBROT T St i 8,00,000
e Sepral AN 2.50,000
3= AT NfE&ri 10,00,000

PTO.
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(@) TR S @ STER W, XYZ Ltd. & fore 31 9, 2024 ) & €% @ty
& forw =frd@ ¥ g wRac & e dar Ak

Az | T US

TRy # gfdt AR Ueft 500

mﬁﬁuﬁmm 250

TR # ufeyfa ifes 200

Ry & goit Arae SiRfé fAfY 150

TRY T Iriead SR A 140

forsdlt srafty &t Ffeadt w1 guR fored o # 3fs g8 10

3fafd & fore e 3mg (A= ToT & ulkafad gai 4 HRAS 4 Bl 5

TS ey Ifea)

YUy, G947 3R IS W GHgea e 10

forfi Tuftrl & THeaie W arH o f9e! & fore Suas § 15

e UATE 81 H SionT SUDHRUN & 3rad 55 § SR DI 8k -

aRacH 1 guTdt feean

Y& TTHI 50

109, Ufd & 80 %, Hid T bl &R W 2 RIS ¥UY & ¢ gidet

AR Al g g

N F T 10T, WA P 60 T Ul DI X TR 1| HAS $UY

& R} B gl

ol A smRigra R & & 79 IR T 100
(12)

AN

(%) Frfiias TFER & FUR WE TF A W R Jar i

PTO.
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P— 31.03.20(28 31.03.20(211
AR Yot 4,00,000 3,00,000
gy R fAfd 1,40,000 1,10,000
wforfer s 20,000 10,000
T 3R g1 | 45,000 22,000
MR- T AT (10% [S&R) 1,00,000 1,50,000
HUR &4 74,400 90,000
3 TR STy (AT TTHTN) 4,000 :
DTS UIGUM (PR B foT wraer) 40,000 50,000
oy, YU 3R ISR 4,29,250 2,98,000
gt snferat (gsfae 90,000 1,00,000
R-A1 10% o 60,000 1,00,000
gacl 80,000 50,000
IR WY 1,10,000 1,60,000
g IR AHE T 42,500 20,000
A R s 1,500 -
3= 1, 3nfRera (qd &< oa7) 5,750 4,000
e 3iH BHIRMA 4,400 =

FfaRaa ST :

(i) Fe o TR T R ¥ 5% HeawE TIRe fvar w21

(ii) R T S 250,000 W @A T A (ST 720,000) 335,000 ¥ E
#

(iii) TeR 7 N 210,000 ¥ @A T N (s 13,000) FHY A€ T feAr WM
21
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(iv) 1 9FEQ 2023 &t AT A AR grT 210,000 T A SR R I B

(v) AR &1 siw F 5% Meww | A= fwar war 2

(vi) 245,000 JEER w1 YEW R W 2 IR AR WEaW @n @ fea
TR fRar s 31

(vi)) af = TRET e R W e 226,000 B (18)

(@) I qiga wee AR
(i) =t RES S
(ii) SR W vl (6)
3 (w) W e T R9d P & Co. BRT IRIT W1 @ HAEE A Wle 1 W @@ T ™

RN = v R w1 4 Tl B A ad D a6 R D Nl A\ @ |
forr w21 fisd O aWl &1 oY R @ e el

L] e (3)
2020 - 2021 12,42,000
2021- 2022 10,20,000
2022 - 2023 14,01,000

™ o & IR, FeefoRae @ e v T @

(i) 31 RER 2021 = €47 A v T WG @t T R 50,000 WA H @
S aeE § W W I AN A RS e e golga w
% o qeafs € 7 2, I w0 B v AW Rl 10% TR ad @ suem
TG & Fe B

(i) a§ 2020-2021 & forw Sifw e o S 15,000 T At ww o TE
dh

PTO.
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(iii) & EE WeE I & HR e & T, AT G9 § 25,000 TIA T A(D

e 1 Waue e s =R
(iv) o = T 1 F0A 2023 ¥ 25% B

W A ERE @ g A I HRw (8)
(ﬁ)aﬁ@maﬁwﬁamaﬁmaﬁ#—%ﬁ%% (4)

@) & T TEEQ A, GRE TS Ao @ 989 FS D [ D A A

e T A
%X gd A 10,000
I A St 30,000
31 & STl UgEA A SR SR ' 500
doht @mTa 3 iR Sl + T IS 20%
3 SnfRerdt & forg ysfidwor dR 25%
TR BT 30%
(6)
Jrerar

(m)a’ﬁ%aﬁﬁaﬁnﬁrﬁaaﬁmm%‘:

(i) sfrd F T
. % 10 9fY @ i Y 10,000 SRS A
. T 59 @ T 3 ¥ed 20,000 EEE IW
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(i) fdmr Fer IO =100 WY & i we= 2,000, 12% HRRFT A

(i) smfde Ffdr sk FfEEw: T 30,000

(iv) 8% f&=®: = 1,00,000

(v) wrer ¥aaw: AR . 24,0009 fw ¥ € 12,000.

(vi) TN B0 vl af ARTT T & AT e R T T 57,000

(vii) T% 3R B R % Sty @ ane aRfea R § saka: w g
N T 10%.

FEN B ARG N v HeuE W e 2 R SN 1,600 TR 31 T TER
N FEN B TR G TN R 10% B TERE B FEREr ARk

T & IS IR B e A FEr e it (1) daRe [ sk
(i) St fAftn (9)

(@) Ffafem 3o @ e raftla 3k s Fakia o e Hite

sfdt IR Yol 3. 10 vl R, gofar: wgw) % 1,600 S
10% dU@HIf® B 2320 BRUG
N | 332 WS
SRfaa A 3k sifeLy % 3200 PAS
T 3R B Y gd A 21432 NS
IRDIR 30%
diel HRS 1.05
iy o 99R & 14%
Shifew difega 4%
SR T TP AR D1 IGYd I %45

(9)
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4 (%) “oraEmEm FASR” ¥ GERE TS Tea- 103 R @ fdwarst @ fo? (5)

(@) I TN D G 3R AR TR A TR S A AR A T (5)

(1) X 31 7, 2023 o Rl D IFER V Lid. W ok e & siw g e ¥

[CERY| 3. U™ |
%, 10 ufa & goid vew 3ioet I Uit 250.00
¥ 100 Ufal, gofc e 8% A RaR goit 50.00
T Rf&d A 20.00
o SR 71 @rar 16.10
wifafdra smféa i 5.00
10% fSaTR 50.00
UR &7 140.00
YUy, GO 3R USRI 150.00
USIEG] 169.50
ga=! 55.00
IR T Ay 65.00
3 T TPl 91.60

V Ltd. &1 SRIER 3@ T0E Y P Ltd. SR S frar Sien 81 SWe & 98, V Lid,
ZFradt NI 5% TR HE 2 3R SFE e a Fola A 1 P Lid, Freforfea
T WV Ltd. F AR T D Oy ggAad 9 2

(i) @Ry, g 3R IUH H 50% TE [T D 100% | AT oA W AR
frar T R 3R W wolRy, WAT SR ITHT I AL 20% HA e d W o

T B
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(ii) =MIR e T TR G W 10% S S D A AR W H TR TN D
o+ S B

(iii) =AMIR IR B 5% A B & e forar s

(iv) P Ltd. 3R s AT oM It @@E [ W qEAfy @ TER 9

P Ltd. ¥ 14% fRAR & W& ufr w® 70 fBrar Sw 5 96 wime ), Sk
V Ltd. & 10% ¥R = 20 e fifvew w® SR v @ o vaia
s‘n | \

PLtd. ¥ 125% W IO W™ 10% SHORIFR e &t T AT 20 S &6
A VL ¥ 8% AR IR & 20% Naw ® IR T & e
[ B

VLW X % 1 7R I B g e e e R vQE @ gl
T v IR I R we e 47 T 10 2nm, e © 8 e
BT AR TR AR HHE T, 15 Bl P Lid. B FRAEE IR a1 a4+ 916
I 100 T

e VLtd ¥ 1 7 TES AW B URE ¥ TR AT W aEA 18 6
wafog IR P Ltd. SR W1g Y= fomar wwam

T T A A DRI (8)
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(%) 31 9 2023 o Ry & FFER Sorry Led. ot doia e Mewger 21

gz AR (3.
R ott:

mﬁ:

¥.10 Ufd & 30,000 5P AW 3,00,000
%.10 Ul % 30.000, 13% HAAF IR 3,00,000
HouemTEes, ATid IR wed doll

.10 T 3 qufd: Wew 20,000 i@t IR 2,00,000
.10 Ufay & qufd: WEw 18,000 13% STEHF FTR 1,80,000
i Bt ok srftmd:

T SR 1R @ (40,000)
yfores gamaan A

qu 20,000
T - 10,000
ST FT:

12% ‘A" fEawR 01 1 FufRy I ufeng| 30,000
12% B' fEeR T7as o1 guft W ufam 35,000
T SAATY S ATUT:

Y1 aang: fafdy aeR 25,000
3 ATRTT:

9o 3t Hufw 1,60,000
Tiag o 9ufa 1,20,000
U7 R v 1,50,000
PR st gamaan A & RiT 109 TSR o1 &Y Fuifed faar T 30,000

A & Rl Ao Rt ded 2
(i) shradt I A FH T T 1 W WR By s

(i) SRR TR A w9 D & 2 W AR T s




3701 23
(iii) TR eReRY &t JTN 5,200 T FET S Se v R Feer M
A

(iv) ‘B’ R¥R aret X s wufy o1 ARWEW 50,000 H T W wEARY A
B IR I I FHET A FwT F YHE

(v) = Hamaen Py (wwad) 3 0 wtor o e fan @ e X faet 2,000
IR N1 T IR wEw gattr e i v Jw afdr v sravaw o
T A S oan PR e ¥ 10% St WA T e @

(vi) WaT R A &1 90,000 §F W A TS A AL

(vi) 370 I N s Iy AR H 75% O Fafe F w0 R e R 25% Ton
FRfera Ffer % staRa =t SR <

TR AAEH T Hrafedt R e ¥ FR R B a1 S e IR wER
] (15)

(@) foem & wgf ¥ e = v A/ ik =it 76 @ Iw fvwr (3)

5 (%) VLtd & & ¥ Hafem W RerEr 2
(z @/ ®)

et A | B cC | D E F G | $d
Joradad | 500 | 150 | s0 | 80 | 70 | 60 | 90 | 1000
gftomagarf | 40 | (60) | 90 | 10 | (12) | 11 9 88
anf&igad | 40 | so | 130 | 20 | 20 15 | 25 | 300

FON YGUT T AEer 8 R di-F gan @ RafEr o srammaar 21 oo
AT T A IR B B8 o foee af we & RAiE @ ava |
A, B 3k D B (8)
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() et RAET 3 RAYE et & Fore v were 81 o0 o e e A @ Pl
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(i) Frwe wear R
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(b)

(c)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(b)

(c)

2

“A company is an artificia] person created by law with a perpetual succession
and common seal.” Explain this statement with the help of relevant case
laws. (6)

Define Producer company? State the objectives for which a producer

Company can be established. (6)

What is public company? State the provisions for conversion of a public

company into a private company. (6)
OR
What is illegal association? State the effect of illegal association. (6)

“A company is in law a different person altogether from the members.”

Comment citing the relevant case laws. (6)

Define subsidiary company? How a subsidiary company is different from an

associate company? : (6)

Who is promoter? Discuss the duties and obligation of the promoter. (6)

What is the doctrine of indoor management? State the exceptions'to the

doctrine of indoor management. (6)

better administration and control the company wants to shift its registered
office to Patna in the state of Bihar. What formalities the company has to
comply with under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for shifting its

registered office? (6)

OR




3702
(2)

(b)

(c)

(b)

(©)

(a)

(b)

3

Define memorandum of association. Distinguish between memorandum of

association and article of association. (6)

The directors of a company borrowed Rs. 5,00,000 from Mr. Devavrat,
they had the power to borrow such money, but only subject to the ordinary
resolution, passed at the general meeting of the company. Is the company
bound to pay the loan to Mr. Devavrat? Give reasons and cite relevant case

laws. (6)

What is doctrine of ultra vires? Discuss the effects of ultra-vires

transactions. (6)

When a prospectus is regarded as misleading prospectus? What are the

remedies available against the company in such case? (6)

What do you mean by forfeiture of shares? How forfeiture of shares is

different from surrender of shares? (6)

What is bonus issue? State the conditions that must be complied with before

making bonus issue. (6)
OR

“Buy back of shares is an instrument to improve the shareholder net worth™?

Explain and state conditions governing the buy back of shares. (6)

Mohini Ltd. issued a prospectus which contained some misleading statements.
Mr. Raman knowing the fact, did not subscribe to the issue. But he purchased
some shares from open market and claimed compensation from the company
on the ground that the prospectus issued by the company contained misleading

statements. Can he succeed? Give reasons. ' (6)

PT.O.
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(¢)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(¢)

4

Who is member of a company? Explain various modes of acquiring

membership of a company. (6)

What is meant by Independent Director? State the provisions related to

appointment of an Independent Director. (6)

“The dircctors are sometimes defined as agents. sometimes as trustees. and
sometimes as partners™ in linc with this statement explain the legal position

of a director. (6)

Discuss. citing the appropriate examples. the different kinds of resolutions

that can be passed at the General meeting of shareholders. (6)
OR

State the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to qualifications

and disqualifications of directors, (6)

Distinguish between ordinary resolution and special resolution giving

cxamples. (6)

Who can call Extraordinary General Meeting of a company? Discuss
the various provisions related to holding of an Extraordinary General
Mceting. (6)

State the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to re-

appointment and rotation of Auditors, (6)

Discuss power and Composition of ‘National Company Law Tribunal’.

(6)

Explain the process of voluntary liquidation of a company under Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code 2016, (6)




3702 5
OR

(a) State the circumstances under which a company may be compulsorily wound

up by the National Company Law Tribunal. (6)
(b) Can an auditor be removed before the expiry of his term? Comment. (6)

(c) “Dividend once declared cannot be revoked™ Comment. (6)

L (%) “wTR wEE aa aE T e g st 2, e e STER SR A
7Ee AR 217 TR DE HEE A AT F T4 BT T AR Ao (6)

(a)mﬁﬁmm?ammmmmmm

qfdE & S g B (6)
(w)uﬁaﬁma#ﬁw%?aﬁmﬁmﬂﬁaﬁﬁsﬁmﬁam%%mm
AT (6)

90
(%) @y ¥y ¥ 27 HAY WY D T FAEA) (6)
(@) “@HA ¥ T HEN FO G @ feqd FT S B R17 IR BE S
| o1 garen 2d gY feordit wifsrel _ (6)
() qEEE FE ) RIIRE SRT? TE qEEE SO UE aEaR SO 9 R e
AR 27 (6)
2. (&) VAT Wi 27 Wier & Fal AR TR W = W (6)
(@) TR waue o Rgia T 7 SRR A & Rgid & Juare §aqil (6)

P.T.O.
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() %ﬁ%ﬁ%@ﬂﬁﬁmmméwﬁélaﬁwmaﬂrm
& fog o F P Hrafera RER o0 ® ge § ARy wew wwEd 2
HT FRART, 2013 B WEHFA B T2 FE @ TN THFS AT TR
FH @ o B shoaReast w1 o wer Ben? - ()

at

(%) "o = siafian o w9 der & wRffm IR e B saftaw @
SR g (6)

(@) v STt % FRw ¥ o 3agw @ 5,00,000 T 4R o, 398 v Yar dan suR
A H AR O, AT Dad Fq I doH A g R T e
TR R A W A= gE B R w27 wwor qed sk e S
FEA W g QR (¢)

@) Wam#mﬁaﬁw%?w-mm%wﬁfwﬁml (6)
3. (%) @ & ey @ W S AT e 27 ¥ e ¥ weh @ Ryt
I I B 7 (6)

(@) TR & =R mwmﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁmmﬁ%m%mmﬁ?
% (6)

() mﬁﬁqwﬁ?ﬁmﬁ:ﬁaﬂ%%qﬁﬁﬁmﬁmmﬁmmaﬁmﬁ
g (6)

ar

(%) VR ot TR ARt ot Frrer wafer ¥ GuR ek o1 v w277 Fd
0T AR T et e e v ik T (6)
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(@) mm#wmmmw@mmm N 5 qe
ﬁm@ﬁﬁﬁﬁmaﬁﬁlﬁmﬁ%qﬁm%@mm
IR w0 A 7w mwgﬁwmﬁm%ﬁﬁmmﬁﬁmﬁm
méumwméaﬁ??mm&u (6)

() Wﬁwmﬁ#%?m%mmw%ﬁmﬁaﬁaﬁaﬁw
g (6)

4. (w)mﬁmmww??wa?ﬁmaﬁﬁgﬁa%mammmﬁn
(¢)

(@) «ﬁémaﬁaﬁmﬁ-aﬁqﬁam-wwsﬁzw-wmm%mﬁ
Mmmé”wwﬁ'mﬁhﬁaﬁm@ﬁraﬁm

e (6)
(1) SF Semel @ saren 3 gy, JwewaE @ S Ao ¥ WRa fre 1wy A
e R & st w et (6)

a1

(m)ﬁﬁrﬁﬁmwm%mﬁmm, 2013 ® WEERY
T (6)

(a)mmé%gqmmaﬂtﬁﬁqm%ﬁawml (6)
() R Rl SR S Ao e o W 27 HUEIRYT 1 5 A
| Fof T W w = W (6)

5 (=) ﬁwqﬁaﬁ#aﬁgﬂﬁgﬁa 3R AT R oy ¥ sfefa, 2013 & rauEy w5t
ERi] (¢)
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(@) ‘T R Rt = @ wRE ok wEE W e SR (6)

(1) farem ok AereT omRrT WfeaT 2016 @ WEA R TR @ ARow wRene &
wfhar & e i , - (¢)

q1

(%) 37 TR @ M § sad e ww &G sl @ oy @ /il
rnfirer g/ A w7 dT fRar o wewar ) . (6)

(@) = ol e wliers Y IaD DRI Y FHT A TEN BeTar W e 27 oo
HRQ) - (6)

(M) “ue WR AT AT B T T8 R W qwmer” ol #ifim (6)
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1. (a) Human Resource Management involves two categories of functions-

managerial and operative. Describe these functions. o)

(b) “Job Analysis is the most basic human resource management activity”.

Discuss. 9)
OR

(c) How can an organization plan for human resources in an effective

manner? )

(d) Distinguish between job description and job specification giving

examples. 9)

2. (a) Discuss the stages involved in the selection process. ®

(b) “A job advertisement that generates a thousand responses is always better
than one that gets twenty responses.” Build an argument supporting
this statement and an argument against this statement. Also, critically
analyze any other two sources of recruitment that can cater to larger

audiences. 9)

OR

(c) An Indian apparel company is planning to open its store in UK market. It
requires a director to handle its global operations. As an HR manager, what
steps would you follow in conducting 2 selection process for the post of

director? €)]

(d) Compare and contrast the external and internal sources of recruitment.

€))




(b)

(c)

(d)

(b)

(c)

3

What kind of signals can warn a manager that employee training may be

necessary? )]

Discuss the merits and demerits of case study as a method of training.

®
OR

If you were to advise the HR department of a private sector bank to train
its newly recruited employees, what methods would you recommend and

why? )

«“Extrinsic rewards are not the only motivating factor for employees.” Do you

agree or disagree with this statement? Explain giving reasons. 9

Describe the social and economic significance of employee welfare, health,
and safety programs in an organization. Why is the support of top management

imperative for the success of such programs? )

You have been approached by a private hospital board stating that their
nurses are not happy with the existing performance appraisal practices and
consequently it is resulting in a high turnover. The hospital currently follows
ranking method for appraising its nurses. As an HR consultant, what alternative

appraisal method would you suggest to the board and why? )

OR

What are the essentials of a sound promotion policy? Seniority or merit-
which basis would you recommend for an electronics manufacturing company

operating in several countries? Justify your answer. ®

PT.C
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4

(d) What are the causes for gricvances in an organization? Why should there be

5. (a)

a gricvance redressal procedure in an organization? 9

Case Study

Ramandeep Tiwari has been employed for nine months in the accounts section
of a large Publishing company in New Delhi. You have been his supervisor
for the past three months. Recently you have been asked by the management
to find out the contributions of each employee in the Accounts Section and
monitor carcfully whether they are meeting the standards set by you. A few
days back you have completed your formal investigation and with the exception
of Ramandecp. all scem to be meeting the targets set by you. Along with
numerous crrors. Ramandeep’s work is characterised by low performance -
often he does 20 per cent less than the other clerks in the department. As
vou look into Amandeep’s performance review sheets again, you begin to
wonder whether some sort of remedial training is needed for people like

him,

(1) As Ramandecp’s supervisor, can you find out whether the poor

performance is due to poor training or to some other cause?

(it) If you find Ramandecep has been inadequately trained, how do you go

about introducing a remedial training programme?

(b) Write short notes on any two of the following :

(i) Competencies of HR Manager

(i) Employee burnout
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(iii) Job evaluation

(iv) Socialization 9)

1 (%) W GEE YEE W A WeR @ i e 2 - wEIE R TRareHIH | T wt
I o i (9)

(@) ‘ot R 9ad g wHa waee weu e 27w @i (9)
rerar
(n)ﬁmmm%mmmamﬁwm%? (9)

() Iemewwr A @ R ok w4 AR @ f9 s T (9)

2. (%) o vk ¥ WA WOn W T @i (9)

(@) ‘g AHY H RAAGT T TF TAR TAHAN I~ el 8, Th 3@ AT @
TR B 2 N N TRRRA I FA 217 T YA A FA A T TR
T 3R W FUT D Ao U 98 A1y €, ot B R o s @ A
F S T IR S 98 i F U a wEd 2 (9)

rear

(1) T SR IR R R B AT ¥ FU TR W 3 A & @ 2 T
AT TRAET T VT B T T FRIE & sravaear B 21 T AT SaeT
wEus @ W A, FRyE @ e B R 9 yika safa s ¥ S wn we
IS ? (9)
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(@) vl @ aEd AR aRe A N G DT Rk I AR A (9)
—
3 (%) frw wE @ ¥R U@ yEUS @ AN T v § R i il awE B

T 7 (9)
(@) Wi & v B B w0 A 3 <@ B o R AW ) T Al (9)
ar

(1) AR AR T Fioh 3 B Fen @ A Fener BT B S 7Y W heeRal
WRIRE Fer & qeE 3 B, T AT BT ¥ 90 ga Jk w7 o (9)

(9) “aTEd qEERR FHAIRA @ G T e W €17 9 Y T w9
¥ o FEEwa §7 HRO TN §Y GHAIEA| (9)

4 (%) Bl ST ¥ wad wedT, W S R FRER @ W SR e
wE & U BT W FEEA A qhen B e Ml wa w e wa
ot 87— )

/) o Pt e A ¥ o e o 3 o e R o & A v
et WS ¥ G T ¥ R gEd IR ST e ge s
FeqE qSA A A G R e @ e PR vefy @ e w3 ow
AT G SAEER @ ¥ N, J7 qE N B R dwfoaen qravw Taly gERa
IR T ? ‘ (9)




3703 7
Hgat

(W) T I A AN ® e R T 27 aRssa a1 Avad- Y FE W A
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2 5 = 3 R T PriRe W @ @ W @ § g R T A FIR
AeaRE W QU AR A2 AR AT Y Do, TR SR 3 PeiRa we w
@mﬁﬁaﬁflﬁgﬁﬁ%m-m,mﬂm%maﬁﬁﬁwmuﬂh%-
R TE VT & I Tt @ ge | 20 WA FH T HEN B T AW
mﬁmmmﬁm%%mﬂﬁ,ﬁmﬁwﬁiﬁwm
23 A0 2 o Bl AR @ GURES W o s 2

(i)mﬁq%qﬁm%mi,wmwmmiﬁmmw
T & FRO T @ RRd T R0 A7

(i) aR TR T & R T i widreror far w2, @ ST GRS
RO P R TE I ¢
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(w) Freffan & A ol A w e oo forfere -

(i) wr1a daeE gEaE @ aRgan
(i) S IS
(iii) Y TR

(iv) TR _ (9)
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Your Roll No

Sr. No. of Question Paper : 3889

Unique Paper Code 1 2036000005/2036001005

Name of the Paper : SEC: Personality Development

and Communication (Regular)

Name of the Course : Common Prog. Group : Skill

Enhancement Course
Semester 1171V / VI

Duration : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates

Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt
of this question paper.

Candidates have to answer ANY THREE questions.

All questions carry equal marks (10 marks).

Comment on the differences between psychological

barriers and physiological barriers.

(T
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What are the different types of electronic
communication? Discuss its importance with adequate

examples.

What are the various strategies of selling goods to

peers, superiors, team mates and subordinates? Explain

with examples.

Explain how social conventions, values, and perceptions

affect communication.

You were the student coordinator for a day trip around
Delhi organized by your department. Write a report
for the college magazine about what all you saw and

the monuments you visited on your trip.

Draft a letter to the customer care of your bank
informing them that your debit card has been hacked

and requesting them to send a new replacement card.

(2000)
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Your Roll No................
Sr. No. of Question Paper : 3897 J
Unique Paper Code . 2416000005
Name of the Paper . SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING
Name of the Course ;. COMMON PROG GROUP (SEC) UGCF
Semester . I/IV/VI
Duration : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates

1.  Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.

2. All questions are compulsory.

3. Each question carries 10 marks.

4. Internal choice is provided in each question. Attempt only one option in each.

5. This question paper contains 3 questions.

6. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi; but the same medium should
be used throughout the paper.

wEl @ fore Fds

1l T AE-TR @ e € SR T e FuiRe T w s s foRaw o

2. uft wer sifEr ©

3 TR WD 10 FF T |

4. TAF U A NARE fnew g 70 T | udE U ¥ Dadl U B fawed S # |

5 TWUS-USH 3 VA €

6. T VT U I IR S A1 B o v o A Gy, wifeh ae SRl o WeAw v 8B
ey |

1. (a) Explain the role of social media as a listening tool for marketers. (10)

OR
(b) Discuss the importance of social networks in marketing communication.
(10)
2. (a) Identify and compare any two online communities with their utility in

marketing, (10)

O R P 7 0.
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(b) Differentiate between blogs and microblogs with examples. (10)

3. (a) Describe how conversion rate and applause rate help in measuring
effectiveness? (10)

OR

(b) Explain amplification rate with an example of a recent campaign. (10)

L (W) Tcd & o g & W @ w9 A diee AR e 6 swen s
(10)

q1

(@) WERT wOR X Qe Neadt & wEe | T AR (10)

2. (%) RN H IR INARE T Ay B of A ST wer N www @i ok
I gor Himl (10)
T

(a)mwﬁ%wwhaﬁ?mwﬁ%aﬁamaﬁmn (1)

3. (%) 78 sl T Sae W IR TwN W yWESiEa W W ¥ Ry el il
27 (10)
a7

(@) B9 & & JET & IIE & WA TG W A e Sl (10)

(3000)
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Your Roll No
Sr. No. of Question Paper : 3913
Unique Paper Code : 2416000002

Name of the Paper . Finance for Everyone

Name of the Course - Common Prog Group
(UGCF)

Semester - H/IV/IVI

Duration : 1 Hours Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates

Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt

of this question paper.

Attempt all questions.

All questions carry equal marks

Answers may be written either in English or Hindi;

but the same medium should be used throughout the

paper.




3913
B @ forg Fdwm
= weT-TE & fHed B SR v W FuiRa wum w s
IR [iRay |
ARy @ I AR |
TR Y B AR A B

T W U T IR Isqt A1 B R v s | Qfsw R
¥ IR h ALHH TH B BT AR |

(a) “A family budget is a plan for youf houschold's
incoming and outgoing funds over a specific time
period, such-as a month or year”. In the light of
this statement, prepare your own family budget to

maintain the income and expenses.
OR

“Life Insurance is a contract between an insurance
policy holder and an insurance company, where
the insurer promises to pay a sum of money in
exchange for a premium, upon the death of an

insured person or after a set period.” In the light

of this statement, explain the life insurance and

term life insurance with examples.
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(a) “A deposit account is a bank account maintained
by a financial institution in which a customer can
deposit and withdraw money”. In the context of
this statement, define saving account and current

account with examples.

OR

(b) Describe different steps to open a saving bank

account.
Write a short note on ANY TWO:
(a) Long Term Capital Gain
(b) Term Insurance
(¢) Electronic Clearing Services (ECS)

(d) IPO vs FPO

(w) "“wReRer swic vew fftem w@ st SR fr v
WEE W AR, A D W D - G HE AR
Qo Bl 5w B IE X, I IR =G P a
T & o 3o e o gIRaiRer aoie Sar S

a1
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(@) ‘i A T S TUReRt uRe SN T e e
2 9 T SEEY ¢, Vel Swiehal AR e w3y
w® o1 U R gl @ e 0fiew & 99 ¥ @
M = A T @ A Fe Bl T R &
Feer ¥, SiE AT SR o TIEw TIARE Tl e
T WY GHEEd |

‘ST @I UeR den @ 8 e uen fasia e g
T @ e § e T 99 o 3 e wea
27| @ FUT @ ged W, wud W AR e @
Jerell & qY IR SR

at

(@) e S wa ey & i et @ at Sk

3 fordl &t Wy dferw Rewolt foriee:
(%) @i ol s
(@) o TR
(1) o freafar & (ECS)
(|) TSR w=m THIS

(2500)
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Your Roll No
Sr. No. of Question Paper : 3949
Unique Paper Code 1 2416000002
Name of the Paper . Finance for Everyone

Name of the Course : Common Prog Group
(UGCF)

Semester : 1/IV/VI

Duration : 1 Hours Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates

Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt

ol this question paper.

Attempt all questions,

All questions carry equal marks

Answers may be written either in English or Hindi;

but the same medium should be used throughout the

paper.
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BE & fog e

W W -7 & o & g Ry w PR v w s
HhHTeR foffay |

T A & IR DT |

TR W & 3R gH 7

T G 99 I IR ST A B 50 v wwr A S S
T ITR T HEAA TF & BT AR |

(a) “A bank in a village is more than a building it’s a
bridge to empowerment.” In the context of this
statement discuss the various banking services
designed and offered to rural customers in India.

(10)
OR

(b) “If life is unpredictable, why leave your future to
chance?” In the light of this statement, discuss
how do insurance services provide financial
protection and peace of mind for individuals and

families? (10)




3949 3

(a) Discuss the importance of preparing a budget as

an effective tool of financial planning. Also,

prepare a brief personal monthly budget. (10)

OR

(b) “Investing in mutual fund schemes is different from
investing in equity stock market” Do you agree?
Also briefly discuss the various mutual fund

schemes available in India. (10)
3. Write a short note on any two: (5%2=10)
(a) Kisan Vikas Patra
(b) Bank Overdraft
(c) India Post Payments Bank
(d) Reverse Mortgage

(F) ‘K ¥ TH A A FE TG P, AE ARAA
o W B1' T HAT D ded WA W TR0 el
& forg fRome ok dwr =it 9= At e dfeRm dans
W T S (10)
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(@) ‘‘afe Staw smeiie 2, @ U wids @ 9an w
T BT T HAT ® YR K, = oy fF S
e =fecal SR IRaR i faxlia wen S Wl
e Y YT FEA B? (10)

2. (&) facha Faew & U 79 STeor & €9 9§ aeie AR
T ® BT W F9 WY TGS e, TF |
T W a9 JR AT (10)

an

(@) g we Aers § e T 3fead) wiw Aee
H oY ¥ S B o AW R 27 WK W
Sy fafT =EaAd we st WO W8T d =i
Eat] (10)

3 foedl @ = wfeg ot fofew: (5x2=10)
(%) foram fowm @=
(@) ¥ shaegree
(W) sRar dw Weg dw

(a) Red wivts

(2500)
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Your Roll No
Sr. No. of Question Paper : 3994
Unique Paper Code © 2416000004

Name of the Paper . Personal Financial Planning

Name of the Course - Common Prog Group
(UGCF)

Semester - I/1V/VI

Duration : 1 Hours Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates

Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt

of this question paper.

Attempt all questions.

All questions carry equal marks

Answers may be written either in English or Hindi;

but the same medium should be used throughout the

paper.
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Bl & fog A
T IA-TF & i & W Ry o iR e w s
FIHAh feilaw |
Y B I S |
WU @ Ak g 2

TH T T A I ST A D o v o ¥ S At
T I AT WA v D B Ry |

"A financial goal without a plan is just a wish, financial
planning turns dreams into achievable milestones." Do
you agree? Also, discuss the steps involved in

financial planning. (10)

- OR

"Insurance is not just a financial product it is a promise

of protection, a safety net”, In the light of this
statement explain the various types of insurance in

India with examples. (10)

Explain the different types of investment avenues
available to individuals, highlighting their risk levels,

return potential, and liquidity. (10)




3
OR

How does effective tax planning contribute. to
achieving individual financial goals? Also, briefly
discuss deductions available to an Individual taxpayer
under Income Tax Act,1961. (10)

Write a short note (any two): (5x2=10)
(a) Commodity Market in India

(b) Reverse Mortgage

(¢) Estate Planning

(d) Investment in Greenfield and Brownfield Projects

‘e & A g e fad w91 e9aR B Wl
2 g Faliee quAl &t W e ang Sudfl 9o ad
R T W weNd 27 Arg |, oy faee A mive =xo
w® T FIfE (10)

i

‘S Pael TE fd IATE T 2, T8 WWET H AT 8, Uh
[N Fad B, W HUT D HAeleh A ARG W AR 9o
F 9w IeEON & WA ) (10)
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2.

el & e Iue BT TR @ faw @ sEed @
AR HOY, I AR &R, Rest o wwgr i awer
Wy e (10)

K21

wﬁmaﬁ;ﬁumq‘faﬁmmﬁwr&tmﬁm?%%
RIS ¥ R? W A, IR HfEw, 1961 B qET TR
m@mmﬁr%ﬁfqm?ﬁﬁﬁﬁfmﬁéqﬁﬁ%m

(10)

fl & W wfra Rool fafRaw: (5x2=10)

() 9"a ¥ wARE wge
(@) Rad wrter
(1) wT wnfn

(7) Hadies sk Fewiee yRdeHsY % Frve

(4000)
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Your Roll No

Sr. No. of Question Paper: 4026

Unique Paper Code + 2416000004

Name of the Paper : Personal Financial Planning

Name of the Course : Common Prog Group
(UGCF)

Semester : II/IV/VI

Duration : 1 Hours ° Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates
anstructions ior Candidates

Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt

of this question paper.

Attempt all questions.

All questions carry equal marks

Answers may be written either in English or Hindi;

but the same medium should be used throughout the

paper.
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Al & fog &Hdw

T IE-T B R & IR Ry W FuiRe = ® s
ST R |

TN T & IR AR |

T T ? 3 9 2B

T T T 1 e s o Rt v s e A
Tf IAU T AW UF E) B ARY

Why is it important to develop the habit of saving
money, and how can it benefit individuals in both the
short and long term? Also discuss the concept of Time

Value of Money with the help of an example. (10)
OR

Why is insurance essential for individuals and
businesses in managing risks, and how does it help
during unforeseen events? Also briefly discuss types

of insurance in India. (10)

What is Tax Planning? Discuss various deductions
available to an individual as per Income Tax Act.
(10)

v
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OR

What is retirement planning? What are the various
investment options available for the retirement planning
in India? (10)

Write a short note (on any two): (2x5=10)
(a) Types of Mutual Funds

(b) Measurement of Risk

(c) Portfolio Diversification

(d) Tax Avoidance vs tax evasion

U T ged R e o Wt 2, sk ww
Fearafer siv defaftr A ¥ iAW DY @ vgw wwa
87 UF JAE N e A O D 99 G I SREROT R
S " (10)

a1

AR & wEe ¥ afrl sk el @ e 99 @)
FTEE B, AR TE FUAEE U B R T AT Hedr
27 W ¥ P R W W @y ¥ w=f A (10)
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2. & e T 27 aT Hfaw & sEr R = =
Suay faftrr wetfidl w ==t #ivm (10)

o

g fraem = 37 s ¥ Iy Adee @ R
e Rt fdw feeq = 27 (10)

= @ w wm o fafae (2x5=10)

(F) AT we D YR
(@) SR =1 W
(1) aidwiferar fafaeieor

(9) = uRer ¥\ M1 9 ge

(4000)
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Your Roll No

Sr. No. of Question Paper : 4094

Unique Paper Code . 2181002001

Name of the Paper . Environmental Science : Theory

into Practice (I)
Name of the Course . Ability Enhancement Course

Semester . |

Duration : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30
¥ ;| " quiter : 30

For students of Regular and SOL courses
(NEP-UGCF 2022 admission)

Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt

of this question paper.

Students should attempt three questions in total.
Question number 1 is compulsory. Of the remaining

four, attempt any two questions.

All questions carry equal marks.

Answers may be written either in English or Hindi;

but the same medium should be used throughout the
paper.
P.T.O.
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il ® fog Fdw

M g -9 @ fied & $W Ry v RuifRa e w® e
RIS fRam |

ST Sl TRt ot Y3 o | I EeT | Afar 2 ) aifen e
TR A A fHE @ wgAl &t Fifore o

aft 7 B e TR )

TH WI - U 1 I N a1 RS fd v s S, dfeee
TNt IR T AEAW T B BT IR

Compulsory question

(a) Match the organizations with their respective arcas/
responsibilitics (1x5=5)
(iy [UCN a. Quasi-judicial body to adjudicate
cnvironmental cases
(i) NGT . Framework for Sustainable
devclopment Goals
(i) NTCA . maintains Red list of threatened
species database
(iv) MoEFCC d. Statutory body for tiger
conscrvation
(v) UN " Monitors the National Green Corps

programme
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(a) Fill in the blanks : (1x5=5)

(i) The total number of megadiversity countries

in the world 18— ——

(i1) The wildlife (Protection) Act was first

enacted in the year —04m 8 ——

(iii) Carbon footprint is the total amount of
. gascs, released by human

activities.

(iv) There are national missions as

part of the NAPCC.

(V) eeeeeeer is an example of endemic

species 1n India.

sifad v

(a:)aﬁw:ﬁmsa%#aﬁaaﬁ/ﬁiﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬁw#
e
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&) Wi Jee W v we
& o snf-=nfw Rem

W) 994 fawm wedl @ fow v

) dFHcue woidl & Jenw )
A TR TG @ 2

(V) HALTr @A W) am weww & fre Jufs
(EEo)

(v) 3 @ T) U s FR wdEd 9@
el T 2

(?3) Rea w= W

(i)ﬁmﬁﬁaﬂzﬁﬁmaﬁ%ﬂaﬁ{am
1

(i) a=ola (W) sftfas et aR 9§
LI e S———

————
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(iii) wwmmmm_
i & Ho A= 2

(iv) TR AIRRIWA I
s €1

(v) _ oE X vafe yonfodl @ e 3Ere

2l

Differentiate between the following (attempt any

two) (2x5=10)

(a) Ramsar Convention vs Chemical Weapons

convention

(b) In-situ strategy Vs ex-situ strategy for

conservation

(c) Keystone species Vs flagship species
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Prfifed & 99 oW W (T A TEE W)

(F) THER FRATF TN TEEEG SRER wRe

(@) Wew & R w-d9g oFife @ EE-dg
IR

() SR Ty T WA Feltd

Write short notes on any four of the following (200

words each) (4x2.5=10)

(a) Project tiger

(b) Environment Protection Act, 1986
(c) Earth Summit

(d) Appiko movement

(e) Species reintroduction and translocation
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P ¥ A Bl TR W dfra Aicg o (200 T

(7) s st

(3) Wolfd qAaE SR TR

(a) With appropriate rcasons, discuss why India is
considered as a megadiversity nation. (5)

(b) Critically examine the importance of sacred groves
in biodiversity conservation and protection of

indigenous cultures. (5

(%) 3Fm FON A @A o PR oW e o

el aen @ @ we S A
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(@) <o Ry & AR TR weplal A geen | ufaw
S @ Wed F TS AR

Discuss the challenges and policy measures related to
the resettlement and rehabilitation of people and
communities displaced by developmental projects in

India. (10)

T ¥ Rem TRaeEs @ @R Genflw @ AR
W%W%mﬂﬁﬁﬁ@?ﬁﬁ?ﬁm«ﬁ
I
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Your Roll No

Sr. No. of Question Paper : 4105

Unique Paper Code : 2051001004

Name of the Paper . Ability Enhancement Course
Hindi (AECs) D

Name of the Course . AEC
Semester 11

Duration : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 60

w2 9ue Tuter ;60

Instructions for Candidates

Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt
of this question paper.

All questions are compulsory.

Answers may be written either in English or Hindi;
but the same medium should be used throughout the

paper.

B & fog FEm

@ Y- & fem 8 I Ry v fHuilRa e ) s
FpReeR foflReg |
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2. At uET st ¥

3 TWIUF-TFHIIW @%smﬁgﬂﬁﬂw%@ﬂw@m
d%mﬂwﬂﬁgﬂ%%ﬁﬂwa 1

@IS &/ (PART A)

1 mﬂ@ﬁm%wwwﬁﬂuﬂﬂ#ﬂﬂo STOTT ~ SIelT
fofag - (6)

(Choose any 3 vowels and 3 consonants from the

following alphabets and write them separately)

wﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂwﬁﬁ%

2. mﬂ@ﬁmﬂ&wﬂmﬂﬁﬂ&%%m@osﬂmﬂ_ﬁ
feiRag - (6)

(Choose and write any 6 words from the following

words using compound consonants.)

) 4105

3.

3
WA
= W IFTER
() focdi 3 Wl ¥ S = (¢)
o -

he
. ara at t
3 words using anusw
e any

Writ
appropriate piace.

(@

i asik at the
in any three words using anui
Write 1 a

appropriate place.

HE %»ﬁ‘ﬂa‘@‘%
_ (3)
maﬂaﬂ%w.ma@mmﬂ@m%ﬂa

a. (%) he given

. in t
: tion marks 1
Put appropri

sentences.

() e o T (17 74)

() o g A€ @ (177
.—H ~
e 3
() < S T T AR
m
(/,77)
P.T.O.
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4

(@) Ru w fw fret @ @ AR -

5.

Name the given punctuation marks.
(i) !
(i)

(i) 7

(=) w@ﬂmﬂ&mwoaﬁmﬂaﬁﬂﬁ@mﬂ- (6)

Identify and write six noun words from the given

sentences.
(i) & ¥ T 9 @

(i) v WOt A w2
(iii) e ST A W W AR B
(iv) wwed SR H 2

(v) ot sgd T 2

(vi) o@ g FE e e

C @ 4105

5

(@) fv T o ¥ A 6w v vEmEE fiR -

(6)

Identify and wnte six pronoun words from the

given sentences.

(i) w=e = s
(i) @ =t W1 @ 21
(i) R w ¥ e 2
(iv) 2 R faawt )
(v) & g )

(vi) ¥ @z M e £

US W/ (PART B)

6 (F) Ffeies ¥ 3 frdf 12 vt w1 B9 woln Rife -

(12)
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Write Hindi Synonym of any 12 words from the

given words.

(i) Carrot

(i) Brinjal

(iii) Watermelon

(iv) Blue

(v) Orange

(vi) Rakshabandhan

(vii) Friday

(viii) Sister

(ix) Eye

(x) Aunt

(xi) Tongue

(xii) Milk

(xiii) Chair

@ ) 4105

(xiv) Sheet

(@) Freafofaa ¥ Rl 12 78 o SR waie e -

(12)

Write English Synonym of any 12 given words.
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SL. No. of Q. Paper : 4149
Unique Paper Code : 2181001001

Name of the Paper : Environmental Science :
Theory into Practice (I)

Name of the Course Ability Enhancement
Course (AEC)

Semester |

For students of Regular and SOL courses
(Admission of 2024) and Repeater students of
Regular courses and SOL courses (Admission
of 2023)

Duration : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 80
(Do only Part A)

For Repeater students of Regular courses
(Admission of 2022).

Duration : 1.45 Hours Maximum Marks : 50
(Part A : 30; Part B : 20)

For Repeater students of SOL courses
(Admission of 2022).

Duration ;: 2.830 Hours Maximum Marks : 70
(Part A : 30; Part B : 20; Part C : 20)
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( 4 ) 4149
Compulsory Question : .
S ue
1. (A) gm_.\ow.p the personalities with their respective
contribution : 1x5=5
(@) Panduranga () Chipko movement
Hegde
(b) Arthur (@) Community based
Tansley water conservation

work

(¢) Rajendra
Singh

(d) Salim Ali

(tii)) Appiko movement

(fv) Coined the term

‘Ecosystem’
(¢) Chandi Prasad(v) Study and
Bhat conservation of

birds in India

SR 1 3T Hatud arer 9 e wifs

(@ wEgn ¥R () faum e

(b) 3MM A (i) W STfE Wi
W FHE

(o) i fae (i) R SR

@) T S () ‘iR A I

@ ¥ R W @ W d ol =
JTA R W

( 5 ) 4149

(B) Fill in the blanks : 1x5=5

(@) In India, ...oocooeeeeer grasslands can be
found at high altitudes in southern part
of Western Ghats. ,

(i) The central organisation for monitoring

and controlling pollution in India is

........................

(iv) Ozone forms a protective layer against
UV rays in the ... e layer of

atmosphere.

() The .cooceeverrnerenes is a legally binding
international agreement focussed on
addressing desertification and land

degradation in drylands.

fga @A AT

@) s, e e & e o & S
.ﬂA ................. %%wﬂﬂ—ﬁgﬁﬁw_

iy e & e F e o feEm S
g%a ....................... W,_
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A i L %MM Gy T So gw o IRouiReE e oW
i) T49. . 9L W& o1
() S omafme iR hEfTH 9T |

3. Write short notes on the following (attempt any
two) : 2x5=10

e feRTo & fees R ED ]
AT B bETR W () Land use change and its impacts

() T HIA §Y I SrIE (i) Socio-environmental impacts of landfills

A m g, S0 T d (i) Structure of ecosystem
LI FehTor 3R 4fF &R 1 et & . .
W Siga Tl (iv) Components of environment.

2. Differentiate between the following (attempt any Fretfefian o S . (PR b
two) : 2x5=10 @ 9ft ST ufEd SR w9
(i) Mangrove forests and deciduous forests G) detra IS e D CEUIDERCEIC]

Gii) Wffeafaeny o w1 G

(i) Regulating ecosystem services and Cultural
ecosystem service

(fii) Conventional and non-conventional energy (jv) TECORT H R

moE.omm 4. (@) Define noise pollution. Discuss its major

(iv) Agricultural waste and industrial waste. sources and impacts on human health and
frafafea ® o9 i@ s (fF< < =1 sifew) the environment. 6
G) g o9 R Yawgt oH ﬂﬂnﬁs%ﬁwﬁ@mﬁﬂm_ﬁ%%

Gi) Tafeme ol 95 Q@ R asfos O ik W S g e W e a9
TiRfefaRl T @l W oEE i
P.T.O.
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( 8 .)
(b) Suggest any four practical measures that can

4149

be implemented at the community or

individual level to reduce noise pollution. 4

@it T ® OwE w0 ® A e
fRTE TR W Ar] FRT ST S AW R
IR EEieE SUg gEed |

‘India is facing a dual challenge of meeting
its growing energy needs while ensuring
environmental sustainability’. Discuss how the

use of alternate energy sources can help address

this challenge. Support your answer with

examples of renewable energy initiatives and

technologies being adopted in India. 10

‘R AT St el Sedl R T A T W
et feear g w1 F1 Qe G
e w @ ) ow wif R S S
Gd w1 SN sE T @ freey § P W W
w1 YRS T ST W @ i e e
s iR $ S B Wg I SWOH
Fada SIS

(

)

PART-B/ST &

- 4149

For Repeater students of Regular
courses (Admission of 2022).

Attempt any two questions.

e @ T ® S IR

The table below shows the
waste generation and collecti

cities of India :

average daily solid
on in selected urban

[ city

Waste
generated

(tons/day)

Waste collected

(tons/day)

Waste
processing

rate (%)

Delhi

11,000

9,800

55%

Mumbai

9,500

8,700

48%

Bengaluru

6,300

5,900

50%.

Chennai

5,600

4,900

60%

Hyderabad

5,400

5,100

52% L

Answer the following questions :

(@) Analyze which
waste collection sys

collection).

() Which city
waste generation a
could be the environ

of this gap ?

city has the most efficient
+em (based on percentage

4

has the highest gap between
nd collection ? What
mental consequences

2
P.T.O.
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(¢) In your opinion, why is solid waste

management more challenging in
metropolitan cities ? 4

3 < e T F g wEd vl J o
e 3 STaRTe IR SR HEW W EW €

il S e | Tt smfire | s
(Caliy)] /e TGO

11,000 9,800

9,500 8,700

6,300 5,900

% _m 5,600 4,900

R 5,400 5,100

fafafea gwal & SW ST

Aﬁvﬂm@dﬂw&ﬂﬂwwﬁﬂﬁmﬁm@%
sofyre EuE wonelt § (SRR W & STER
) |

(@) frg T § smfime SaRA R WR % o™
oy U R ¥ ? @ W H e
oo = W WEd %2

Qv%%ﬂm,ﬂﬂ&m%%mﬂ,_ﬂﬁ
s A ¥ ¥ 2

( 11 ) 4149

You have to represent your college in an

inter-college competition to speak on the topic :

“Importance of Ecosystem Goods and

Services for Human Communities.”

Prepare a speech highlighting how ecosystem
goods (like food, water, fuel, and medicinal
plants) and services (like pollination, climate
regulation, water purification, and soil fertility)
support the well-being and survival of human
communities. Also, suggest what risks humans
face when these ecosystem services are degraded
or lost, especially in the context of increasing

urbanization and industrialization in India. 10

ﬁﬂ.ﬂ@mﬁ%ﬂmﬁwﬁ@ﬂﬁ
it & © %ﬁﬂﬂﬂ%ﬁwﬂ
,.ﬂm%&%g%ﬂ%%.
3t qawrit & wE
@gﬁsﬂ%%w_ﬁmﬁmﬂﬂ%g
s T aftafE 9 F R ( , ar,
mﬁ%%%%v%ﬁaﬁﬁﬂahﬂa
wﬂﬂﬂ,%gﬁ%@%ﬂﬂ:ﬁ%
%ﬂa%ﬁﬁmﬁﬂ%w@ﬂ%w_ﬁm
%@m%@ﬁwﬂm@a&ﬂﬁa%

P.T.O.
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F o T W E W E, @ oug A e St
1 WAl HT TS E, TEHL TG § TG TR
s serfiem & wed #
Read the below para and answer the questions
that follow :

Metropolitan cities across India are witnessing

an alarming water crisis, driven by a
combination of rapid urbanization, population
growth, and poor water management. As cities
expand, the demand for clean water outpaces
supply, leading to o<m~.-&mvmbmm=n.m on
groundwater, which is being rapidly depleted.
Many urban water bodies have vanished due
to encroachment and pollution, while aging
infrastructure leads to significant water loss
through leakages. Climate change has made
-rainfall patterns erratic, reducing the reliability
of natural replenishment. Cities like Bengaluru,
Chennai, and Delhi frequently face acute water
shortages, affecting domestic, industrial, and
agricultural needs. The crisis also exposes socio-
economic inequalities, as slum and low-income
communities are most affected. If unaddressed,

this crisis threatens public health, economic

( ) 4149

vuomﬁoﬁﬁa%, and urban sustainability.

2 . H.
Immediate interventions such as rainwate

harvesting, wastewater recycling, public
and integrated urban water

t are essential to mitigate the crisis

awareness,

managemen
and build resilient cities for the future.

(@) What are the reasons for emerging .émwmu.
crisis in metropolitan cities in India ! 4

How does climate change impact m<w&m§ﬁ$wﬂ
of fresh water resources ?

sures for efficient

(¢) Suggest some mea )

management of water resources.

ﬁﬁmﬂﬁm&m%&%ﬁ%mﬂﬁw
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F R w G e ved €, el
%%%&&iuﬂﬁmﬁ
ﬁm&%ﬁ@ﬂ%ﬂm@ﬂ&%ﬁﬂ
§ wifs gri-guet R FH T A R o
afus gafad B9 §1 oFR SO&T HwM TE fw
T, W 98 Ghe WESTTR @R, e Seacehal
3R Ted fora & fau @@ s9 ¥Hd@ B §he
H w F M ufem @ fag i WO A
frtn =@ & fau ol S d=EA, SRme WA
T, S SITER R THIEA Wl W Fee
3N TEFE WAy SEwE gl

Aﬁmﬁ%ﬁmﬁmm%gﬁﬂﬂm%ﬁ_%
?

(@) SEr] e S S GEEA H SYas H
Y gufad =@ & ?

(M) W& G H R Yeed & fae ®s S
T | s
PART-C/9m1 ‘4’

For meomemu. students of SOL .oc:Hmow only

(For students of 2022 admission only)

Attempt any fwo questions.

el @yl & W G

9. Define the following (attempt any five) : 5x2=10

(i) Hydrosphere

( 15 ) 4149

(@) Nuclear energy

(iii) Smog

(iv) Abiotic component

(v) Fossil fuels

(vi) Biomedical waste

(vii) Ecosystem restoration.

jﬂ@dﬂ%n@ﬁﬁmﬂﬂmﬁﬂmnﬂ%ﬂ@"

() Sowed

10.

Gi) T Sl

Gii)

n the concept of sustainability and

Explai
sustainable development. How are the two

interrelated, and why are they important in
the context of environmental conservation and

future generations 2 Tlustrate with suitable
. 10

P.T.O.

examples.
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TEAa R WA fawE ® SEHR ) GHImE |
A A e H R IR € R waferw e eik
uret difgdl % e # A i wewgel € 2 sugE
[ECT & WY GHART

. Briefly discuss some of the major environmental

laws enacted in India. Why does pollution
continue to be a major issue despite the existence
of these laws ? Critically examine how lack
of implementation and enforcement contributes
to the persistence of pollution problems. Support

your answer with relevant examples. 10

WA # @r] 6T T #s ygE w@ieR A W
w4 == wifT) o ® ek # AN
F SO WU Th YgE qE R’ o gen ¥ 2
HAEAHE €9 W Wi ST fF FE=gT ik
Y A wH fRY TR YgEm W wEens @
91 W H ATEH wdl ®| S9N IW S iR
RO & Y FHEa Hifw)
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¥t ueT sfad § )
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Jrerar

Aver AR & waEr faRaw | (12)
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2

Jeqar

TS R QI A D w0 Reor i (12)

AT oRET A UREd I gy Qe WA ¥ AR oRaT @
WA Ifedtiiad R |

JAaar

fagmidal w e M & wra w1 few Avg o (12)

=i oo & wlear @ S g
JAexar

A AcafnT aEcd & wE v @ avte 9 |
(12)
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() =TeEeT = ws

(@) wagw @ wEw

() I SR AW

(@) o sk |we A
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. TicdET T o7 WS HYd g I9d Hewd U UehIST
ST | 12

LT
OEqY] %7 dAET 9= S |

. AT & AR & [0 STEET Hd a9g e
qral BT & TEAT diew ? 3IaeIel aRd S9)
AT | 12

Jreqar

HAEA 9 & A= SN @ QieEder gikEy
A

. B g J% § B erfaerd ug 9w otaed &
T @I AR i 12

HLUAT

elfaamed & aifids 39 & A=A $ 929 §
Teh U fasiig 9O SiteTa |

. efafaa 9 9 =l &1 ux fewgofy #Hifvo -
6+6=12

(%) HEAETH 9 FH Hew™
2




(@) <aEadiEees 93
(M) WUy 1 "
(=) FEfa @ f[Quad
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B & e Adw

W U~ & fiem & W Ry v AuiRe = w swEr
FhI iy | ;

et v sifEd )
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(12)
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2.

WY & FGURIN WL FA §C THh AEwd W W TR
wfewr (12)

JAeqdar

W @ v Tus T W A e g8 e e
W FEE Tl

‘weodl IR |’ v W ue gagur sraia Raé dur
e (12)

FYar

TN -dEd 9 AR W Y el

AR - oET ot el fagwa | g Sl (12)

Jrar

TE IS UREd @ W del W YE e

el @ W Rt fofw ' (6+6=12)
(%) Wl @ G = o

(@)  fofts - <o

(1) <A - e

(1) W -wwm - SR e
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HeRiat $ fRm ™R

(a) Write your Roll No. on the top immediately

on receipt of this question paper.

T g9T-UF ® O B 9% g S 9¥ ST
SSEG RS ECH

Answer may be written either in English
or in Hindi; but the same medium should

be used throughout the paper.




g9 UT-U 1 Ia< Sfgsn ar BhH B o
a7 § EIeY, dfb @t 3O¢ O & A §
g difeu |

Question No. 1 is compulsory.

gsdr usa AEmd ¥

Answer any two questions from questions
nos. 2 to 4.

s €@EAT 2 9 4 9% el & usAl & Iux
foiaT |

All questions carry equal marks.
iy el & 3w qE 2|
Write short notes on any two of the following :
5,5
fr=fofad 5 | el &1 ) dfe feoelt fafeg -
(a) Stress-Management
T gse

(b) Bar-On's Model of Emotional Intelligence

HAATHSD ST Hl qR-3TF Hisd

2




(c) Communication Skills

AR hITA

Discuss the importance of conflict
management as a key component of
relationship management. 10
T gSeT B 999 4T B w9 H d@uy geed $
Tewd qX == i |

"Some of the greatest moments in human
history were fuelled by emotional
intelligence."-Adam grant. Discuss the role of
emotional intelligence as an important skill

in today's world. 10

q URT g -uew "iw| st o gREr A uw
HEETCl BN B w9 F AEHrHs  gieear @
JiFepT 9 == Fifs |




4173

®

4. Discuss Daniel Goleman's model of emotional

intelligence in detail. 10

T MR & AETEE gheear B Afed W
fore® 9 == Wit

*okk
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Instructions for Candidates :

whgnteat & feg fdr -

@)

Write your Roll No. on the top

immediately on receipt of this question

paper.

Students of Regular and SOL courses

(Admission of 2024) and Repeater
students of Regular courses and SOL
courses (Admission of 2023) should
attempt only Part A. There are five
questions in Part A. Question number
1 is compulsory. Of the remaining four,

attempt any two questions.

Repeater students of Regular courses
(Admission of 2022) should attempt
Part A (30 marks) + Part B (20 marks).
Attempt any three questions from
Part A, including Question no. 1 which
is compulsory. From Part B, attempt

any two questions.

(iv)

()

3) 4181

Repeater students of SOL (Admission

of 2022) should attempt Part A (30
marks) + Part B (20 marks) + Part C
(20 marks). Attempt any three questions
from Part A, including Question no. 1
which is compulsory. From Part B,
attempt any two questions and from
Part C attempt any two questions.
There is no compulsory question in Part
B and C. All questions carry equal
marks.

Answer may be written either in
English or Hindi. The same medium
should be used throughout the paper.

PART-A/¥T-T

For students of Regular and SOL courses
(Admission of 2024) and Repeater students
of Regular courses of SOL courses

(Admission of 2023)

Attempt any three questions, including

Question no. 1 which is mandatory.

Compulsory Question :

a9

1. (A) State whether True or False :

@

1x5=5

In terms of primary productivity,
mangrove forests are more productive
than tundra ecosystem.

P.T.O.
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(i) The irrigation sector demands the

highest share of water in India.

(ii) The Kaveri River water dispute is
between Karnataka and Tamil Nadu

over sharing of river water.

(iv) Tropic Rainforest is the dominant

forest type in Madhya Pradesh.

(v) PM,, is an air pollutant that can enter
into blood stream and cause various

health problems in humans.

(A) F& A Tord daRT

G) W SaREal % Ty #, e W I
iR 9 @i gor § 1w AR §

(i) Wa # f9ur & # o & wel Afin
A

i) w5 faER FAlew R AfHerg
¥ &9 9 F I & SR F AR T

4181
(fv) STHCTH T AL W H T a7
YHR B

@) PM,, Th 99 YguF § S T FO0E H
TR R Fehal © 3R w7 7 fafu= e

IS 1 SR 99 GHhdl g

Fill in the blanks : 1x5=5

(#) Acid Rain is primarily caused by

species are the first to
colonise newly created or recently
disturbed environments during the
processes of primary succession.

(if) Tarun Bharat Sangh is a non-profit
organisation that primarily works to
promote conservation.

is a numerical indicator
ranging from 0-500 which tells public
about the quality of air in a region.

(v) Alpine meadows is an example of a
ecosystem found in the
Himalayan region of India.

(B) = wum a9f@

@
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o S A4 fafda a1 e & | 2337 SrareR
¥ ol Ted o@dt g

({ii) TEU YRG GY Teh IR-ANHR TS & S

0-500 Tk 1 Uk TEAHS Hohddh
¥, S ST B Rt & # a1y e
& W) H da.r gl

®l

Differentiate between the following (Attempt
any two) 2x5=10

(i) Provisioning ecosystem service and

Cultural ecosystem service
(t1) Lithosphere and biosphere
(zi) Carbon cycle and Nitrogen cycle

-(iv) Nuclear energy and Wind energy

(7 4181
fafafed & e oW e (& %1 @™
Hifa)

(@) wEYH UiRufael @3 ¥a1 R ainias
qiRfefaet o qa

(i) TOTHsd 3R Sfaned

(i) wEF =% 3R ARESE 9%

(v) AN e SR gaT S|

Write short notes on the following (attempt any
two) : 2x5=10

@) woo_om.,pom_ role of mangrove forests

(I1) Sustainable irrigation methods

~ (iz7) Bhopal Gas Tragedy

(v) Desertification and its impact on rural

India.

frefafed w dfaa feafial fafed Ai&ﬂ

T hifSd 1)

@) WuE aF st aiiafas fften

(@) Faa fe=rg fafaat

@) o T oA

(iv) AEEICHARTU SR UMY YRA W FHHT F9H |
P.T.O.
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What is a river water conflict ? With the help
of appropriate examples, explain the socio-
economic impacts of river water conflicts

between different regions. 10

T T famk wn ¥ 2 Sfew seew 5t weEa @
fafi= &l & e = 9t o & arnfae- i
TEl F e Hif )

“Unsustainable agricultural practices put
extreme pressure on the water resources in
semi-arid regions.” Justify the statement with
appropriate examples. Give a few suggestions
for sustainable agricultural practices which
would ensure water conservation. 10
"o P gt sy i § o e
R SAfYF o St §1” Sfa el & iy
W FH & YR wif So wam g w0
It fewrs Ffe tghE & fag IS g e

9)
PART-B/STT-5t

For Repeater students of Regular courses

(Admission of 2022)

Attempt any two questions.
gt @ wedl 1 S| e

As the President of the Environment Club of
your college, you have been asked to prepare
a table to sensitise students regarding the use
of green, blue and black colour dustbins in
segregating waste. Given below is a list of waste
generated in your college. Use the format given
in the table to help students understand how
to segregate the wastes mentioned below into

different coloured dustbins.

List of solid waste generated in college

(@) Food waste
(b) Leftover vegetable peels
(¢) Garden waste

Expired medicines

Plastic bottle




Notebooks

q
-

Blades % el o ITAM & aR

%@mﬁmﬁﬂwﬁmﬂwmﬂ@mmﬂ@ﬂo_
R T ATF Hio T I FAE HI g T <
Broken plant pot i foU U Uy % SUEM G o %) 98 I9EA
T 7eg vy f& 9= e 7 == =1 srem-3tem
T % FIRE T Y T fFa S

Saystal WS § 30— 31 Wit # e
Used cloth (@) @™ A9l
(m) Batteries : (b) = T Tesll oh ek

Used paper sheets

() == = FHEQ

(d) TFIIEE TATC
Blue dustbin Qﬂ@@b dustbin HwWorw mzmlags , e) TNRET ST

| L ] -

i (g) =E

(h) =g & ddd

(n) Sanitary pads

(i) S g3 THA

i | () FIH B

| (k) 32 & focten
Also, explain how you plan to support the college | @) z=H fear g

in handling solid waste through proper m) =2
collection and disposal techniques. 10
3 E () et ¥




1Y &, St & 39 3fad qugw IR fuem qedienl
& Ay Q39 oufyre ¥ freel # wiaw #1 fey
YhR FEA 27 HI INFT 9 @ T

You have to represent your college in an inter-
college competition to speak on Tmpact of
Climate change in meeting Sustainable

Development Goals.” Prepare a speech and

suggest how climate change will make it diffcult

for India to achieve Sustainable Development
Goals (SDGs) targets. Also, discuss how to
overcome these challenges. Include the following

SDGs in your speech :

(13)
(@ SDG 1 : No poverty
() SDG 10 : Reduced inequality
(¢) SDG 15 : Life on land 10
9! ‘g faerre w1 1 qu A H Sefarg aRada
Fl YHE’ W Ao o fau T STR-ahlaw g
T 3 IS 1 WA T B TH 90
TR iR 3R gema SIS % Searg aRked fag
YR HRA & fod daa faem@ «1edi (SDGs) & wedi
F W AT FFE T W 3 ST, T T
I g HA o qloh W TEl RIS ST HS0y F{
fafafea weSst mita wifsT .

(F) THEST 1 : g T 7@
(@) TEStST 10 : A9eEa H§ wH

(1) wEEsH 15 : 4t | SiEd

Given below are two graphs showing : (i) Plastic
waste generated per year (million tonnes) and
(i7) Plastic waste generated per person (kg per

year) in seven countries.

P.T.O.




million tonnes per year

(i) Total Plastic waste generated per year
(million tonnes)

Kg per person per year

United  China ‘India Japan Germany Spain  Australia
States

(ii) Plastic waste generated per person (kg
per year)

Australia  United  lJapan Spain  Germany  China India
States

million tonnes per year

(15) 4181

Based on the graphs, answer the below

questions :

(@) Provide reasons behind India’s position in
both graphs compared to the other

countries. 5

Suggest measures India can adopt to
minimize the amount of plastic waste
produced and disposed of in landfills each
year. 5

3 A =% fw T ¥ S 9@ W@ g @) 7 o
= wfes w90 (fafaaa 27) 3R i) 9fa =afe
Agsduﬂﬂvmﬂﬂﬂ&mﬂﬂmd,%m_

() ufa 98 sa= wiies & (fafaam =9)

|

1

{

1

[

||l..|.IL_

United China India Japan Geimany  Spain  Australia
States

P.T.O.
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9. Define the following (attempt any five) :

2x5=10

~4
o

(=]
(=]

(@) Soil erosion

& 8

(i) Renewable energy

w
o

Kg per person per year
N
[=)

[
o

(iii) Wetlands

o

Australia  United Japan Spain  Germany China India

e (iv) Primary air pollutants

JEfes & MR W A9 T T w % SR AN

(%) 3779 39 %1 qo § <H TRl § WRd w6t feafa
% HRU R | (vi) Eutrophication

(v) Atmosphere

(R SRR e R i (vii) Compost.
i fqe o 99 wfes wER B AE0 6 g
= F % TAU 0 IU™ ST WHA § 2 | frefofen $ TRt it (Re=d urer = 5=

PART-C/¥T -6t . HifeT)

For Repeater students of SOL courses only @) TE AR

(for students of 2022 admission only)
Gi) e el

Attempt any two questions.




(Gii) STt
(v) WUfHs aY TgoH

(v) SgHEA

(vit) @ |

Air pollution has become a significant issue in
Delhi. Explain why there has been an increase
in air poliution in Delhi over the last two
decades. Suggest some policy and technology-

related measures to control air pollution in

Delhi. 10

wﬂmm@ﬁﬂsﬁﬁmﬁmﬂﬂﬂ@ﬁﬂ
for foect < gerhl # foeelt & a1y wewor & gfg =i
% ¢ fooet # 9y wguwr @ el s o fog
9 T AR TENfiTnt-Geet U™ gy |

(19) 4181

a 11. (@ Explain how deforestation in the

Himalayas invites ecological, social and
economic problems. 6
AT fF femeE § a4l ®1 Her 69 9@ 9
T ?

Write a brief note on Chipko movement
and its impacts. 4
g SeH 3R G AWEl W Th §iEw
feoft fafed |
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Your Roll No

Sr. No. of Question Paper : 4210

Unique Paper Code : 2051001003

Name of the Paper : Social Media aur Blog
Lekhan (Hindi-C)

Name of the Course : Common Prog. Group - AEC
Semester I

Duration : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 60

B @ fog fHdu
T Y-TF @ fen B g Ry ww feiRa e @ s
IR foTRag |

|t v sHEd F

Aot AR TR e o I B 31 58 a6 gt
Al

Jredl

Feply @ foww & Qe A A e fof@e o (12)
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2.

JU WEIIEATd & aiftieh Ioad Bq AWe Wedr & forg
fasmos v i |

HAdar

Well 33 & T ¥ A A & o v R fofaw
(12)

= anfaer ¥ Qe Hitar @ Suafin w faam @6
Jrerar

T T § AW & e ww oA A@itw ) e Rad
TR FIT | (12)

AET S & T W ARG T FINY |

e
WA EREUT h FeW A O - NEET o U e fammae
IR AR | (12)
el @ T feo foRae (6,6)
() Qe Afdar wifken
(@) Sew™ &t A

() deges SR few
(a) e Afea R fFew She

(4500)
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Sl. No. of Q. Paper
Unique Paper Code : 2051001002

Name of the Paper : Hindi Aupcharik
' Lekhan (B) (AEC)

Name of the Course : Common Programme
Group

Semester ¢ II

Time : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 60

gt & R
(a) 39 9799 $ U1 B X g Y 9X ST
AT T foret |
(b) €WH g5 stfvErt ¥

FEEd B & & B ' Fd gu o9 Wew
X YISl ST | 12

HYqT

A B & ugha 85 B ww Hivm

P.T.O.
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2. WOl &7 wWEY W< FHId gU IAH IUANET H
@i T | 12

HECT

fosifs & =F-®= & o1 8 =RT ? SEEY
qied faiay |

. e wRErl wEied § B osrgaes % us 'Y
g JAR g | 12

HYAT

HAU fodqrT H# IR Bg @ed 9l deEm $
foT u i 9 JaR #ifeg |

. Q&R § g AN 8 JRead ST dl
Ush 949 [y | 12

STear

Gl & ATYHR & AT SET HId g fh-foae
AT B A TEAT A@ied | faEnyds ey |
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5. M=o & 9 st &1 X feuol foifag
6+6=12

(%) STEUCT &HI IUAFT
(@) Hfcress

(M IR

(=) 99 s
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[This question paper contains 2 printed pages.]
Your Roll No
Sr. No. of Question Paper : 4212

Unique Paper Code : 2051001001

Name of the Paper . Hindi Bhasha : Sampreshan
aur Sanchar (Hindi-A)

Name of the Course . Common Prog. Group — AEC
Semester 10

Duration : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 60

o @ e FEw
mm—w%ﬁaﬁﬁmﬁvmﬁﬁﬁ‘ammm
FsrHE ey |

st v ifad € |

F AR FER A AW HR W A | (12)

Jerar

W%ﬁ%m«mml

o & e | AR il |




2

Adr

W & A w0 @1 IgEeA il |

‘g RO S TR foe W st RAE daw
Bl (12)

HUar

AT - S Y T F g¢ ‘Rma W e, goaa faw
g o @au’ fwm W s o |

- & 7 Pelen o & Gy § dae fofew |
(12)

Ul

‘FaTRET AU SR EEE W geEn v W g
forfa 1

fraffas ¥ Q4 el @ w o fofew:  (6+6=12)
(®) <A~
() fe - oo
(1) vafere H TR AR R T A S D A F®

(9) ‘TS WRE; W WRE AT o

(14,000)
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Your Roll No.
SI. No. of Q. Paper

Unique Paper Code : 6967000003

Name of the Paper : Culture and
Communication

Name of the Course : Value Addition Course
(VAC)

Semester o II

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates g

e # faw fydy

(a) Write your Rol] No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.

svm#—w%nmaﬁwgﬁsﬁéwaw
AT ez foreg |

Answer may be written either in English
or in Hindi; but the same medium should
be used throughout the paper.
Wqﬁ‘q—wwwﬁvﬁm%ﬁ%@@
T H A, S gy ST U & ey i

BN Hifgu |
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(c) Question No. 1 is compulsory.

gedl UH A B

(d) Answer any two questions from question
nos. 2 to 4.

gl TEOT 2 ¥ 4 o el & gsAl & 6}
fofau

(e) All questions carry equal marks. (10}

gt st & (10) 37 T 2 |

Write short notes on any two of the following :
2x5=10

frifoifea & & Rl &1 9X dfera fewelt fofeg -
(a) Vande Mataram
as HaH
(b) Communication between humans and
nature

Ha X Ui & & A
(c) Adaptability

TR LA
Reflect on the values expressed in Sudha
Murthy's "How to Beat the Boys".
e Hfd @t “grs g die T Jtag”’ ® e gedi il
femmy ST |
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3. Comment on 'The Speaker' in Sri Aurobindo's
introduction to The Gita.
Al efde & “Nar & IR=T F ‘gaar g ool
HIfSTY |

How is the concept of Vasudhaiva Kutumbakam
usetul in solving global problems today ?

AT TSt  wAN ¥ ag¥a gEaww w@
HATYRON HY FETH & Tt T 7
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Your Roll No.

Sl. No. of Q. Paper

Unique Paper Code ¢ 6967000005

Name of the Paper ¢ Emotional Intelligence

Name of the Course ! Value Addition Course

(VAC)
Semester c IT

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates :

TRt B R frEy

(a) Write your Roll No. on the top immediately

on receipt of this question paper.

wmw—w%weﬁ%wgﬁsﬂ&ww
O 9% Ry
(b) Answer may be written either in English

or in Hindi; but the same medium should

be used throughout the paper,



4303

T OO @ Ia% ofdeh wr Rl BRl
a7 & v, FRFT gt SR ww & aer F
a9 R |
(c) Question No. 1 is compulsory.
geem g SAtEE ¥
(d) Answer.any two questions from questions
nos. 2to 4. '
oy wE 2 4 T% Bl @ St # oW
" (e) All questions carry équal marks.:
vt uset & of A

3

. Write s‘hvof.t notes on _ahjf two of tl';é following :
{4 . Ry

ﬁqﬁf@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬁ‘ﬁmrﬁf@‘q:

“fa):Réle of Emotional Intelligence in life

achievementy < 0 ol iAo

S S ¥ e GRS SR |
2




4303

(b) Effective ways of dealing with negative

emotions.
FHRIE Tael @ Faen & geE a8 |

(c) Measurement of emotional intelligence.

TS il B AIES |

Discuss the role of Emotional Intelligence (EI)
in managing professional relationships. Explain
using any one model of Emotional Intelligence.

5,5
SIS Geel B TeO § AR e
gftrer @ RREET Y| e g B R
T Hisd H IIERT Hih GHARY |

Explain any two techniques of relationship-

management. Give Examples. 10

deg-yarem # Bl &1 el T IEe T Higd
guig T

3 P.T.O.
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4. Can emotional intelligence help in managing

stressful life situations Explain using suitable
examples. 10

A GREF, SEgef siem Rafd & oeiers

ﬁ%ﬁmmwﬁﬁ%?mgaawavﬁm
ST HH T i |
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Your Roll No.
Sl. No. of Q. Paper

Unique Paper Code : 6967000010
Name of the Paper : Gandhi and Education
Name of the Course : VAC

Semester : I

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates :
qaaiRigl & fiw P

(a) Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.

9 9H-US & UK Bl 9X T SN 9¥ a7
A F=x o |

Answer may be written either in English
or in Hindi; but the same medium should
be used throughout the paper.

2 UsH-UH @ Ia¥ SiUS a1 BdH fFdr uww
e H AT, dfee @ ST % & wiar |
B =ed | ‘

P.Th@:
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(c) First question is compulsory and attempt
any two questions from the remaining.

qEdT U offyard & ol 99 H 9§ &l & B
IaY gifsTa |

(d) Part of the questions to be-attempted
together.

[l T Uk QT U G HIA B GA™ FR |
(€) Each Question carries 10 marks.
Tk 999 10 o & B |

Write a short note on any two :

fpel &Y ¥ "o feoelt i -

(a) Gandhi's ideas on basic education
gRmdt Rrem ov il o % fEw

(b) Gandhi's view on self - reliance
Ereere= 9 Ml S & @

(c) Gandhi and women education

ey S oPY migem famem

According to Gandhian perspective "gram
swaraj is an essential component of nation -
building". Discuss.

et St o gfte § AW wowr s Fafer @
AT Tk 87| auiF g |

2
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What is the role of a teacher in educational
activities as per Gandhian philosophy ?

Tﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁﬁéﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁ%aﬁw
et B |

"Insistence for trﬁth is satyagraha". Discuss
with examples.

‘meq § Rio ome & SewE § | SEeXel ded
TSR |

*%k%k




[This question paper contains 2 printed pages)]

Your Roll No.
Sl. No. of Q. Paper

Unique Paper Code : 6967000014

Name of the Paper : Reading Indian Fiction
in English

Name of the Course : Value addition course

Semester : I

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates :

(a) Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.

(b) There as 4 questions in total in the
question paper.

(c) Students are required to answer 3
questions.
The first question is compulsory . It has
three options, students are required.
There are 3 long answer question.
Students have to answer any 2 from. Each
question is of 10 marks.

P.T.O.
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1. Write short notes on any of the two.
5x2=10

(a) Role of memory in the novel Azadi.

(b) Imagery of the forest in Anandamath.
(c) E.M. Forster’s view on fantasy’ as a
narrative device.

What are the techniques to analyze a novel?
Discuss with reference to the novel you have
read. 10

Nationalism is the core theme in Anandamath.

Discuss. 10

Analyze the role of politicians in the novel
Azadi. 10

*%k%
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Your Roll No.
S1. No. of Q. Paper

Unique Paper Code : 6967000018
Name of the Paper : Swachh Bharat

Name of the Course : Value Addition Course
(VAC)

Semester  II

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates :

et & e M

(a) Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.
FH O99-9 & U 89 9¥ gRT Y ux st
Ve A9 forg |
Answer may be written either in English
or in Hindi; but the same medium should
be used throughout the paper.

g9 UT-9H T I o a1 B ey us

oo § AT, AfpT T IO O & 9 &
g9 9ieq |




4317

(c) This question paper carries 4 questions in
total.

39 g9 H g AR U B

(d) Question No. 1 is Compulsory. Attempt any
two out of the remaining three questions.

All questions carry equal marks.

g9 e 1 oA B 1 Q9 i uweAr | |
gl & & 3w dfra ) gW gl & ofw
SLISEEY
Write short note on any two of the following :
5+5=10
Frefafad 5 @ fpt &1 9w dfer feafrr fag
(a) Mission of Swachh Bharat Abhiyan
ES ARG ST 1 3gad
(b) Scientific Solid Waste Management
Jsiveh ST YU gejes
(c) Swachhta Audit
eEdl  3ieheroT
What is the relationship between Sanitation
and Development ? 10

sl T [ghrd & d Ry dee § 7
2
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3. The SBA - Grameen has contributed to the
empowerment of women. Explain with suitable

illustrations. 10

s R AREE-arEer 7 Afewrsdl & AR
F ArreE REr B S9gEd IR0l SRy AHEET |

Delineate the three sfages leading to an ODF

Plus Village. 10

AEus 9 Mg H AR § W g A SO
P BUET JIT B |

*kk
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Your Roll No.
Sl. No. of Q. Paper

Unique Paper Code : 6967000019
Name of the Paper : Art of being happy

Name of the Course : Value addition course
(VAC)

Semester : I

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates :

gfenfert & fa fdy

(a) Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.
T U9 % W B 9% gIT S 9T ST
T Ae o |
Question No. 1 is compulsory.

e @& 1 e B

Answer any two questions from question
nos. 2 to 4.

g9 HE 2 § 4 d% =l & Al & IAX
feriay |

All questions carry equal marks.

gt usi B i gHE T




4318

Write short notes on any two :

fr=el &1 o Hfera fewelr fAfaw -

(a) Cultural basis of Happiness

JE~IAT Bl Hithicrsh STER
(b) Idea of self and other
T ol ZaX & STaeen
(c) Non-materiality and happiness
AR U wEIar
Analyze the key indicators of measuring
happiness. 10

gl & HIOA H TS Hebashl Bl Aol
HIfoTT |

Does the Panchkosh theory elucidate the
happiness? Discuss. 10
FT GeehieT fHEHid UESl & SgHd @l W
FXAT & 7 == BT |

How does happiness become meaningful when
placed in its environmental context? 10

oy e # 3@ 9 gEedr »a arefe e
oy

*kk
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Your ROll NO. : A L T Y R AT Y]
Sl No. of Q. Paper ! 4324

Unique Paper Code ¢ 6967000020 )
Name of the Paper ! Vedic Mathematics I

Name of the Course : Value addition Course
(VAC)

Semester |

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30
Instructions for Candidates :
et & g fEy

(a) Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.

%{;{ngw—w%waﬁwgfaaﬁéwm
HoR o |

(b) Answer may be written cither in English
or in Hindi; but the same medium'should
be used throughout the paper.

XU AT H_ITR SIS ar B el ww
o H_EIRT, A | oo 9 o wer §
BIF =nfey |

Question No. 1 is compulsory.
U9 e 1 et ¥

Answer any two questions from question
nos. 2 to 4.

U9 W 2 ¥ 4 % et 9 use 3 o
T

P.T.O.
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2.

(e) All questions carry equal marks.
gl ueel B of v €|

(f) Use of calculators is not allowed.
FEERET & S aRtd B

(g) Mention the Vedic Mathematics Sutra and
Subsutra used to solve the question.

Ut Y B B & g NPT AR e @
W o QU Hr S Y |

Attempt any four of the following :
fﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁaa T 9 @E TR 8T Wi
+ 692983 = 361278187
x 48 = 12144

(iii) (105)2 =
(iv) Convert to normal : 789587697
e # e 789587697
(v) 111 x48998 = ...,
(a) Krish starts reading a book on Monday. He

2
reads 1§ hours on first day. The next two

2
days he spends 15 hours and 3 hours

respectively on reading the book. He
completes the book on Thursday by reading

2




(b)

(a)

1
for another 2~3- hours. How much time

Krish took to éomplete the book ?
BY THAR B G IS g BYar T g8

qgﬁﬁql—i-a%qw%lema‘rﬁwaa

. 3 2 .
fohamer wewr § s lga%a?ﬁ“{g g fRrayer

1
¥ qee A 20 o o v oo O
BT &1 B B Boewer @ e F Reawr o
SR
Solve the following :
Fr1ieiea o & B
(i) 10007 x 9995 = |
(i) 9999 x 786676 = ........... :
Complete the following table with the

Baudhayana numbers of the respective
angles : '

. . - \
Perpendicular | Hypotenude

A

7
?

G

[s0-a2] 7 | —

——
B,T.0.




(b) Solve the following :
FrfRaa @ & B¢
(@) (9997)2=

(i) /744769 =
4. (a) Solve the following :
FrefrRas 1 e B, :
(i) (1004)°=
(ii) Factorize the quadratic equation :
. 35x2+x+12=0
femmar EHIRRCT W eSS B
-35x2+x+12=0
(b) Explain the concept of Baudhayana
Theorem as presented in the Baudhayana
Sulbasutra and provide one proof of the
theorem.
ﬁrwgﬁlﬁﬂﬁmﬁffa‘rwnﬁqaﬁaw
o SRer HY SN TN Pl Qb THET FEN Y |
- Rkk
4 . 2000

(11T



[This question paper contains 2 printed pages]

Your Roll No.
Sl. No. of Q. Paper

Unique Paper Code : 6967000022

Name of the Paper ! RAE WK Ry ofiw
BB EI (&)

Name of the Course : Value Added Course
(VAC)

Semester + I

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates :
TR @ R ey
(a) Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.
¥ AT % 0T 89 9T gia o qv erger
A Fax g |
Question No.1 is Compulsory.

g9 FE 1 Siferd ©

Answer any two questions from question
nos. 2 to 4.

qﬁﬁ@TZﬁ4ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂqsz¢ﬁ%W
fRaa |
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(d) All questions carry equal marks.

gl gl afp gae E

. B & ax Gl feooft fafao
(a) @9 AM™Rg
(b) =T I =Hrex
(c) AT g b1 o7ef

. T e § HfEq e o aede get 9
THIET i 10

.eﬂ@aﬁ%&lﬁeﬁﬁaﬁwmﬂayﬁw
e =fsia 10

. AT W o) W AR gY Uk AT
qarst & AT 9x g9t FHifv 10

*%h%
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Your Roll No. 3 | bewens e AT
Si. No. of Q. Paper

Unique Paper Code : 6967000024

Name of the Paper : GSTHes @ b
HEH

Name of the Course : g Hads agaesd

Semester : I
Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30
qheniiaf & R e
(a)gﬂqaq-qa%mﬂaﬁwgfaaﬁéqtm
A = /o |
(b) WA 1 ofrad 9w O § g Bt & me
F IaY AT | g-H 99T 10 3i% & T

. st @ oy fewel feRed - 5+5=10
(W)sﬁaﬁﬁ%ﬁ%maﬁﬁmﬁ
(@) = & AT
(ﬂ)mé@ﬂﬁqﬁ%ﬂaﬁs@w

! Wwaﬁwﬁg,mﬁa@ﬁnﬁﬁm
s & Wewd @ guie B 7 10

P.T.O.
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3. s ST RER g e & T S §
Fuis e ?

4. orgeR R et g (AI) ST T
1

10

0

*%kk
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Your Roll No.

Sl. No. of Q. Paper

Unique Paper Code : 6967000011

Name of the Course . Value Addition Course
(VAC)

Name of the Paper : Ecology and
Literature
Semester : 11

Time : 1 Hours Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates :
B @ fog s
(a) Write your Roll No. on the top immediately

on receipt of this question paper.

= Ug-TF & e B 9¥ R o 9X STa
Jer e o |

Answer may be written either in English

or in Hindi; but the same medium should
be used throughout the paper.




T U9T-TF H IAL IS o & el uep
aor H ST, dfebs [l S Ueh & 9 |
B F1ey |
Questions No. 1 is compulsory
get der 1 erfer B
Answer any two questions from question
no. 2 to 4.
g9 WAl 2 U 4 T el & Ul & I@X
I |
(e) All question carry equal marks.
qsfl el & of 9 2
Write a short note on any twe of the following
questions : 5x2=10
=t 5 O fpesl & gsar 9 dfare feagolr
(a) The theme of the poem “On Killing a Tree”.
pigar ¢ AT fefer of F7 & fawg g feooll
I |




4333

(b) Wordsworth’s depiction of nature in his
poem “In April beneath the Scented Thorn”.
adaad & wEr cg ofw Rl @ S
ol b e T |

(c) The Folk Tale “A Flowering Tree”.
= B 2o Cu geErtr f7 g dftra feeel
Gl

“The Waterfall’ conveys Tagore’s concern

regarding exploitation of natural resources.

Disucss. 10

m‘am'q@mmﬁ%am%w:ﬁ
St g AT @ R Rar B 1 =El BT

Discuss the central idea of Amitav Ghosh’s
Part 1 : Stories” from ‘The Great Derangement :
Climate Change and the Unthinkable.’ 10
e - B B R ol 3 i e |
¥ gz & oFhaw & A faEr 9% EEll
HIfST |

P.T.O.
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4. In the poem “On Killing a Tree” Gieve Patel
highlights the tenacious nature of a tree.
Discuss. 10
“afie fepfel w 7 wfgar W Shg 9w us Uz
4G Hepicl U YIS S & | FEl i |

*kk
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Your Roll No.
Sl. No. of Q. Paper

Unique Paper Code : 6967000010
Name of the Paper : Gandhi and Education
Name of the Course : VAC

Semester : 11

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates:
et & fRm ™

(a) Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.

T U9F-UH & W B 9T gia SiH 9¥ ST
qd Fax e |

Answer may be written either in English

or in Hindi; but the same medium should

be used throughout the paper.

3T U-9 T IAX SIS AT B Al U
9T § e, dfeT @ 39T w8 9 |
g ey |




(c) First question is compulsory and attempt
any two questions from the remaining.

9edl 997 e B X 99 § 9 et Y &
I &g |

(d) Part of the questions to be attempted
together.

Ul BT UH W U WY B HI TGN HY
(C) Each Question carries 10 marks.

U 999 10 3 1 2|

Write short notes on any two :

fep=el &t X dfera fewoly fafao

(a) Gandhi's idea of Swaraj

ST 9Y W S &
(b) Gandhi's view on colonial education
A faem ov Wil s & fEr
(c) Gandhi's views on celibacy

STEred q¥. e ST b gRedhor

How far is the New Education Policy 2020 a*
replica of Gandih's views on education ?

95 frem Afd 2020 Wl Sh$ Rem zo= @
fehaar gfafaieeg &l & ?
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3. Gandhi believes that health and hygiene are
the essential components of life. Do you agree ?

Tﬁsﬁsﬁ%wwwaﬁtm%@msﬁa?%
=T ofT 1 T o9 @edd € 7

Character building and moral development are
Gandhian ideals. Discuss.

= fEior ofe s B T zf e F OTRY
T gUEU |

*kk
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Your Roll No.

Sl. No. of Q. Paper

Unique Paper Code : 6967000021

: Yoga : Philosophy and
| Practice

Name of the Course : VAC

Name of the Paper

Semester g2

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates :

qhenfiat & feag Mdw

(a)

Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on
receipt of this question paper.

29 UT-UH & OTR Bl 9 R A 9 79T A A«
fore |

Answer may be written either in English or in
Hindi; but the same medium should be used
throughout the paper.

9 USH-US 1 IAY ofUsh a1 €L R we wrm H
&g, dfe sl Iax o & Wi § 8 =nfeu
Question No. 1is compulsory and attempt any
two questions from remaining.

g9 e 1 rfvart B ofiw 9w ° 9 fopl & usel &

IIT T |
P.T.O.
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(d) Each question carries 10 marks.
&eh 9951 10 37 & B |

Write short notes on any two of the following :
2x5=10

Frefafea & 4 e & gx fewol Sif
(a) Analysis of Asana

ST &I faeeigor

(b) Psychic Centres
HIHTE e
(c) Second Sutra of Patanjali's Yogasutra

TS AT BT e G

Explain the significance of Simple Mediation.
10

A A Hl e TR |

Analyse the concept of Nadi Shodhana

Pranayama. 10

TS AT ATOTATH 95 AT 1 [F9IToT BT |

Elaborate the concept of History of Yoga.

a7 & Sfaerd @ YT H R § qHeEy |
kekesk
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Your Roll No.
Sl. No. of Q. Paper

Unique Paper Code : 6967000022
Name of the Paper : R R wRowr efw

Name of the Course : Value Addition Course
(VAC)

Semester

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 30

Instructions for Candidates :

qhefat & R By

(a) Write your Roll No. an the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.

T TS-99 B O B 9) gie i ¢ ey
A e o |
(b) Question No. 1 is Compulsory.

g9 | 1 e 2

(c) Answer any two questions from question
nos. 2 to 4.

T TN 2 W4 H QR R usT B Saw
Nliced
P.T.O.
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(d) All questions carry equal marks.
g B si gae B
. e R/ WA oo Rifgw
(a) FIeT Hredem
(b) T iRy
(c) ¥feRT FT ey

. AR B hreA F HEST G H WA ST T
B T U 9X famr @i | 10

. AEIE FI Bl F oenaw 9w =h F oufy

TSR giteepror o1 e s | 10

. GO FIH H AR g @B REer gan ¥ geerer
ST | 10

dokk
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(a) Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.

FH 99T-9F B O B9 9X gia i 9 aroen
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Answer may be written either in English
or in Hindi; but the same medium should
be used throughout the paper.

TH 995 1 IA¥ Ut a1 B e o
Ao 7 A, AT @ o ww & o9 &
B =fey |

P.T.O.
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(c}) Question No. 1 is compulsory. Answer any
two questions from nos. 2 to 4. All

questions carry equal marks.
BT e Sfard ¥ usH e 2 9 4 I%
fpel &1 "ot & Sud it g g9t @
aiep @A ¥
1. Write short Notes on any two : SS S

fEhel &1 ux "t feuon fofea -

(i) Self-actualization
e -yt

(ii) Satyam Shivam Sundaram

aH ey grayy

(iii) Material basis of happiness
T BT I STER
What is the difference between the Indian

concept of 'Anand' and Happiness ? Elaborate.
10

AT’ oY UgedT @ 9RA Sigemen Hogn
av & ? R 9 adaEy |

2
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3. Do you think coping with stress is a lifesaving
skill ? Illustrate your answer with suitable

examples. 10
FT AT FeHd & foF a9 o Fgeqr ush Siiaa-ETs
BIAA T ? HAIH IX B IIGH Iael § T
FHIfTT |

What is happiness index ? Situate India in the

context of Global Happiness Index. 10

JE~IT GAehih o B ? afsaes uEeTar gEehiohl @

ded o 9rg &1 R gqiEu

*kk
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(c) Answer any three questions. Question No.
1is compulsory. Each question carries 10
marks.

Rl ot i mest & aav 4T | ueT G 1
S 1 Od% usy 10 3iF @ T

1. Write short notes on any two of the following :
5+5=10

ﬁﬁﬁﬁs{aﬁ@fﬁﬁﬁﬁwmww:

(a) Self-Awareness
SATCH-SI TS AT
(b) Forms of Discrimination
AT B YRR
(c} Ways to practice mindfulness in daily life

afFep SieT § Aigewatg @ oy By B
SR

'Happiness doesn't result from what we get,
but from what we give" - Ben Carson. Elaborate
with respect to the joy of giving, 10
IR SHE e el o &R fyear gt
SHH el ® S W A9 ¥ - 39 i gawar
T HB B e H IqNHT IBIO W R
o=} o |
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3. How do life style choices help in enhancing

our coping skills ? Discuss. 10

Hee-Jelt & fbed B8R gehraen HA B B
% gfe § fed IRR HEId FId & el IS |

Critically analyse the impact of social media
use on mental health in light of real-world
issues. 10

ardfaes gf=ar & Jel & dsd 7 A @ W
Qe Mfear & 99E Bl SAEAHS  [gAdwo
BT |

*kk
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Part A

(a) Identify and critically comment on the following

excerpt :

“If upper-caste fellows clap eyes on you, you’re
finished. They’11 drag you off and rape you, that’s
for sure.”

OR

Identify and critically comment:

“Civilised society undoubtedly needs division of
labour. But in no civilised society is division of
labour accompanied by this unnatural division of
labourers into watertight compartments.”

(a) Comment on Malini’s experiences on her first
holiday with someone other than her family in the

excerpt from One Little Finger.
OR

(b) Identify and critically comment:
“But why are you a handicapped person?
Your handicap must give you pain
Now does it?
(Camera, come in, a big close up)
Yes, so tell us about your pain, then

What is this pain, quickly?”
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(a) Why does Waharu Sonwane critique mainstream

myths?
OR
(b) Identify and critically comment:

“On the banks of the Tapti Raja Pantha was born

Warrior, saviour, hero, god.”

4. (a) Ajay Navaria’s ‘Yes Sir’ portrays both the
stubborn persistence of caste and marks slow shifts

in perception. Discuss in detail.
OR

(b) Critically analyse the title of Arana Gogulamanda’s
poem with reference to her representation of the

female dalit experience.

(a) How does Malini Chib represent the dignity and
joy of gaining independence and mobility as a

disabled person? Discuss.

OR
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(b) What is the role and responsibility of the media in
ensuring a more just society from the perspective
of the disabled? Critically elucidate with reference

to specific readings in your course.

(a) Why and how does Sonawane evoke Eklavya in

his essay? How does he proceed to chart out a

different course for the Adivasi writer and artist?
Elaborate.

OR

(b) What are the sources of Orge’s suffering—her
gender, her poverty, or her appearance? What does
it reveal about her society? Elaborate and discuss

with close reference to the text.

(a) Literatures engaging with marginality are powerful
and necessary mirrors and correctives to
mainsiream societal perceptions. Discuss with

reference to any two texts in your course.
OR

(b) The texts in your course not only narrate the pain
and suffering that accompany marginalisation; they
are also powerful voices of resistance. Discuss

with reference to at least two texts in your course.

(1000)




